
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
District Office 400 Reid St. Suite W 

March 17, 2025 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to the 
attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

 4264 Native American Liaison 
X. New Business 

A. Finance Committee Report 
 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report  
 

C. Act 20 Update 
 

D. Consider ELA Curriculum for Grades K-4 
 

E. Consider Rescinding Policy 5117.5 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or 
Activities: Title IX 

 

F. Consider Memo Regarding School Safety Software for the District 
 

G. Consider 2025 Summer School Courses  
 

H. Consider Memo Establishing Board Meeting Dates  
 

I. Consider Staffing Items 

J. Consider 2025-2026 Calendar Changes  

K. 2026-2027 Calendar Updates 

L. Referendum Update 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 

XII.   Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for the 
purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may reconvene in 
regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the agenda. 

 

XIII. Reconvene into open session 
 

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XV. Adjourn meeting 
 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at 920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/92982067282?pwd=B35XN7Oveb1J9gFMKIY3DqSMKfyi13.1  By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id: 92982067282 Passcode: 828521 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEST DE PERE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
February 10, 2025 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to accept the agenda. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The board recognized High School Pom and Dance Team for being D3 Pom State Champions and D2 
Kick State Runner Up. Seniors Lauren Axford and Claire Christensen and their coaches were in 
attendance to represent the team. The Board congratulated them on another amazing season. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that the January 13, 2025 regular 
meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved. Voting Yes: 4 Voting No: 0  
Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Ashley Knapp, High School Library/Media/Technology Specialist gave the Board on update on 
student and staff ethics and guidelines around Artificial Intelligence.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the agreement with 
the City of De Pere for the School Resource Officers as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  
Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the 
agreement with Hobart/Lawrence Police Department for the School Resource Officer as presented. 
Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve all staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Jason Lau, Superintendent, lead a discussion with the Board about the 2026-2027 School Calendar. 
The Board asked for more information at their next meeting. 
 

Jason Lau, Superintendent, and Megan Prestebak from Miron Construction gave the Board an update 
on the referendum and the communication plan. 
 

 
 



 

 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:12 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried 
 

The Board reconvened at 8:00 PM. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley at 8:01 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 

                                                                 Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������	�����
���������������������������������������� !��"#��$%&'� ('))*�+%,*)-.�)/�012%3.*045�6,/070/.8*9�.�()**0&0�+0&/00�%4(*2+%4&�()2/:0:�%4��0+2(.5%)4�.4+�,/070/.8*9�')*+:�.�3.*%+�;%:()4:%4�50.('%4&�(0/5%7%(.50<#��=#���8%*%59�.4+�>%**%4&40::�5)�>)/?�>%5'�:52+045:�)7�.**�.8%*%5%0:#��@#��A/03%)2:�0B,0/%04(0�>)/?%4&�>%5'���.5%30��-0/%(.4��:52+045:��CD"=#��E#��C4)>*0+&0�.4+�24+0/:5.4+%4&�)7��.5%30��-0/%(.4�(2*52/0F�5/.+%5%)4:F�3.*20:�.4+�24%120��400+:�)7��.5%30��-0/%(.4�9)25'#��G#��E��C4)>*0+&0�)7�;%:()4:%4�0+2(.5%)4.*�*.>:�.4+�/0&2*.5%)4:F��>%5'�.4�0-,'.:%:�)4��5/2.4(9F�:,0(%.*�0+2(.5%)4F�.4+�5'0��4+%3%+2.*�H+2(.5%)4�A*.4�,/)(0::#��I#��G��J0-)4:5/.50�?4)>*0+&0�)7�8.:%(�0+2(.5%)4.*�(*.::/))-��),0/.5%)4:#��K#��I��$%&'�+0&/00�)7�)/&.4%L.5%)4F�:0*7D�%4%5%.5%30�.4+��.((2/.(9�%4�>)/?�,0/7)/-0+#��M#��K��A)::0::�.4+�+0-)4:5/.50�:5/)4&�%450/,0/:)4.*�()--24%(.5%)4��:?%**:�.4+�,/)N0(5�.��,):%5%30�.4+�()2/50)2:�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�:5.77F�:52+045:F�.4+�()--24%59#��O#��M���8%*%59�.4+�:?%**:�400+0+�5)�>)/?�.:�,./5�)7�.4��0+2(.5%)4.*�50.-#��"P#��O���*0B%8*0�>)/?�')2/:�%4(*2+%4&�+.9�.4+�0304%4&�')2/:#��""#��"P�� 2('�.*50/4.5%30:�5)�5'0�.8)30�12.*%7%(.5%)4:��.:�5'0�Q)./+�-.9�7%4+�.,,/),/%.50�.4+��.((0,5.8*0#��RHA�R� ���!�J%/0(5)/�)7� 52+045�:0/3%(0:�.4+S)/�J%/0(5)/�)7��2//%(2*2-��T�Q�U���!��)�,/)-)50�:0/3%(0:�5)�.++/0::�5'0�0+2(.5%)4.*F�,0/:)4.*F�:)(%.*F�(2*52/.*�.4+��0-)5%)4.*�400+:�)7��5'0��.5%30��-0/%(.4��:52+045:�.5504+%4&��5'0� ('))*�J%:5/%(5�)7��;0:5�J0�A0/0#��'0�,):%5%)4�>%**�7):50/�5'0�%-,)/5.4(0�)7�/0.('%4&�:52+045:V��-.B%-2-�,)5045%.*�.4+�+030*),�.�,):%5%30�.(.+0-%(��F��.4+��:)(%.*��.4+�(2*52/.*��0B,0/%04(0#��%.%:)4�%:�/0:,)4:%8*0�7)/�0:5.8*%:'%4&�0770(5%30�()**.8)/.5%)4F��())/+%4.5%)4�.4+�()--24%(.5%)4�805>004�:52+045:F�5'0%/�7.-%*%0:�.4+�5'0��()--24%59#��AHR��RW���H�RH A�� �Q�����H !��"#��A/)N0(5�.�,):%5%30�.4+�()2/50)2:�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�:5.77F�:52+045:�.4+�()--24%59#��=#��A)::0::�.4+�+0-)4:5/.50�:5/)4&�%450/,0/:)4.*�:?%**:#��@#���+3)(.50�7)/���.5%30��-0/%(.4��:52+045:�5)�04:2/0�:2((0::72*��0+2(.5%)4.*F�,0/:)4.*F�:)(%.*F��(2*52/.*��.4+�0-)5%)4.*�+030*),-045#��E#��A*.4�.4+�%-,*0-045�,./045�03045:�.4+�.5504+�()--24%59�03045:#��G#���.(%*%5.50�-005%4&:�.4+�&/)2,�.(5%3%5%0:�>%5'�5'0�9)25'�5)�,/)-)50�%4+%3%+2.*�.4+�&/)2,��0B,*)/.5%)4�)7�(./00/:�.4+�),,)/524%5%0:�.3.%*.8*0#��I#���))/+%4.50�.4+�()4+2(5�:5.77�+030*),-045�.4+�5/.%4%4&�),,)/524%5%0:�5)�04'.4(0�5'0��:0/3%(0:�7)/�)2/�9)25'#��K#���::0::�.4+�.++/0::�5'0�.(.+0-%(�.4+�:)(%.*�400+:�)7���.5%30��-0/%(.4��:52+045:#���))/+%4.50�.4+�7.(%*%5.50�-005%4&:�>%5'�50.('0/:�.4+�)5'0/�:('))*�,0/:)440*�5)�25%*%L0��:('))*�.4+�()--24%59�/0:)2/(0:#�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������	�����
��������������������������������� !"#$ �%&�%�'#%#&$ �($)�&"�*+ "&�% *,$)�-%)+ "&�# �".+#)�# "+)%!"#$ &�/#".�"+%!.+)&0�&!.$$'��%*1# #&")%"$)&0�% *�&�--$)"�&"%((��2&&#&"�&"�*+ "&�% *,$)�-%)+ "&�# �'$!%"# 3�-$# "&�$(��!$ "%!"�# �".+�&!.$$'&�% *�1%4+�)+(+))%'&�%&�%--)$-)#%"+���5���2""+ *,-%)"#!#-%"+�# �&!.$$'�&"%((�% *�-%)+ "�1++"# 3&�"$�%!"�%&�%�'#%#&$ �# ��!$11� #!%"# 3�&"�*+ "� ++*&�% *�!$ !+) &6�1+*#%"+�-)$7'+1&�".%"�1%8�%)#&+�7+"/++ ��&!.$$'0�-%)+ "0�&"�*+ "�% *�!$11� #"8���9:���; $/�".+�-$'#!#+&0�-)$!+*�)+&0�% *�+'#3#7#'#"8�!)#"+)#%�$(�<%"#=+�21+)#!% �!$11� #"8��)+&$�)!+&�%=%#'%7'+�"$�%&&#&"�# �1++"# 3�".+� ++*&�$(�&"�*+ "&���99���9:��>+=+'$-�% *�1%# "%# �!'$&+0�!$$-+)%"#=+�% *�7+ +(#!#%'��/$)4# 3�)+'%"#$ &.#-&�/#".��&"�*+ "&0�-%)+ "&0�"+%!.+)&0�%*1# #&")%"$)&0�!$?/$)4+)&0�-++)&0�&$!#%'�/$)4+)&0�'#%#&$ ��$((#!+)&�% *�$".+)�!$ &"#"�+ "&���9@���99��2!A�#)+�)+&$�)!+�1%"+)#%'&�"$�%&&#&"�-%)+ "&�% *,$)��&"�*+ "&�# �� *+)&"% *# 3�".+��-$'#!#+&�% *�-)$!+*�)+&�$(�".+�'$!%'�&!.$$'�&8&"+1���9B���9@��<+"/$)4�/#".�-%)+ "&0�!$11� #"8�-)$3)%1&0�$)�$".+)��-+)&$ &�*+&#3 +*�/#".�-%)+ "�$)��3�%)*#% &.#-�)+&-$ &#7#'#"#+&�"$�+ &�)+�-%)+ ",3�%)*#% �# -�"�#&�%�-%)"�$(�".+�&"�*+ "C&��+*�!%"#$ %'�-)$!+&&���9D���9B��2&&#&"�"+%!.+)&�% *�&!.$$'�%*1# #&")%"$)&�# �*+=+'$-# 3��$--$)"� #"#+&�($)�-%)+ "&�"$��7+!$1+�# =$'=+*�# �".+#)�!.#'*C&�+*�!%"#$ �-)$3)%1���9E���9D���%!#'#"#+&�/#".�&"�*+ "&0�-%)+ "&�% *�&!.$$'�-+)&$  +'��".+�*+=+'$-1+ "�$(�%�'$ 3?"+)1��-'% �$(�%!"#$ �"$�.+'-�".+�&"�*+ "�%!.#+=+�".+#)�-+)&$ %'�% *�+*�!%"#$ %'�3$%'&���9F���9E��G$$)*# %"+,(%!#'#"%"+�3)$�-&�"$�%**)+&&�-+)"# + "��+*�!%"#$ %'0�-+)&$ %'0�&$!#%'0��!�'"�)%'��% *�+1$"#$ %'�#&&�+&���9H���9F��G$1-'+"+�($)1&�$(�!$))+&-$ *+ !+�"$�4++-�&�-+)=#&$)&0��&"�*+ "&0�-%)+ "�!$11#""++��% *�".+�!$11� #"8�%*=#&+*�$(�-)$3)%1�%!"#=#"#+&0�%!!$1-'#&.1+ "&�% *�(�"�)+�-'% &���9����9H��I%# "%# �&")#!"�*+-%)"1+ "�&+!�)#"80�!$ (#*+ "#%'#"80��% *�A�%'#"8�"$�1++"�-)$(+&&#$ %'��&"% *%)*&�$(�".+�*+-%)"1+ "���95���9���J+)($)1�$".+)�*�"#+&�%&�%&&#3 +*�$)�%&�K�*31+ "��$)� +!+&&#"8�*#!"%"+&���L+3�'%)�%""+ *% !+�#&�% �+&&+ "#%'�-%)"�$(�".+�K$7��G.)$ #!�%7&+ "++#&1�# �+M!+&&�$(�%!!�1�'%"+*��&#!4�'+%=+�% *�%''$/%7'+�(%1#'8�1+*#!%'�'+%=+�/#''�7+�!$ &#*+)+*�# �*+"+)1# # 3�/.+".+)�% ��+1-'$8++�#&�%7'+�"$�-+)($)1�".+�+&&+ "#%'�(� !"#$ &�$(�".+�K$7���NOLIP�Q��OIJRQSIO<NT�5?9:�1$ ".&�U&!.$$'�8+%)V��W$�)&�+&"%7'#&.+*�%&�-+)��%*1# #&")%"#=+�3�#*+'# +&��P%'%)8�+&"%7'#&.+*�-+)�&!.+*�'+���OX2RY2NZQ<T�J+)($)1% !+�"$�7+�+=%'�%"+*�%�1# #1�1�$(�$ !+�+=+)8�".)++�8+%)&�78�".+��>#)+!"$)�$(�P"�*+ "�P+)=#!+&���GLQPP�LO�OLO<GOT�P�--$)"�P"%((�J+)&$  +'�W% *7$$4��2>QJNO>T�5,B,9H�



 
 
 

                                   SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
March 6, 2025 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 

I. Call meeting to order -7:30a.m. 
 

 II. Curriculum items  
 ELA Curriculum for Grades K-4 

 

Director of Curriculum, Amy LaPierre gave an update on Act 20 and ELA curriculum 

                        
  III.       Review the following for Board adoption:  

 4264 Native American Liaison 
    Reviewed for First Read and Adoption on 3/17/2025 

        
 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads:  

 4264 Native American Liaison 
 

 
 V. Next meeting date: April 10, 2025 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting – 7:36 a.m. 



� �� � ��� � �� ������������	
��������
	���
�����������������
��
����
�����������������������
���
�������
���������	������������������������� �����������������! ��
��"��
����������������!
������ �����#��������	�������
����������"$����	�
	��%��	��������	�%���������������%�
����#�����&����������'������������(���%�)���%�*���
�����������������	��������������
�������		�����+�� � � � � � ��&���	������� �,���� ��������*�
���� �!��
��,�������-���.������ �,�������-���
�
���������
�������!
	����"!����/#� �,�������-�������
�
������/��0���������������"!���1#� �,�������-�������
�
������ �	�
������	
�����!
	�����"0��#��)23� �45� �16�"//7#� �8/� �89� �4��3��8� �65� �1:�"/:7#� �85� �/8� �;��3��/� �15� �/9�"897#� �1� �8;� �:��3��1� �18� �/1�"847#� �;� �81� �1�� � � � � ��.������� �,���� ��������*�
���� �!��
��,�������-���.������ �,�������-���
�
���������
�������!
	����"!����/#� �,�������-�������
�
�������1��0���������������"!���1#� �,�������-�������
�
������ �	�
������	
�����!
	�����"0��#��)23� �/:� �/<�"/;7#� �;� �84� �6��3��8� �1/� �/:�"/97#� �6� �8;� �<��3��/� �11� �1/�"187#� �:� �89� �6��3��1� �15� �/:�"/97#� �<� �8/� �85�























































���������	
���	�����
��
����������



��������	
� �������������������������������������������������������������� ���������� !�����"� �#����� ���$!���!����"�����������%� !����&� ������$!����$�����������������'��&� ����()* +!�� �!����������������������* �!,����-� �.�!$�  �!����/�'��!-����* .�� !����0�����1�.��� 



�������� �	
���	������	
�����������
�����������	� �����
������������	�������
 �� ��!"����""��������
������! ����	����#��$�������	 "���	�
��
�	� ����%&����'� �����(�� �
	�)� ���
������� *��+� ,��� $����� ���	�
 �	�-���	 "���	�
��
�
�����.�!"����""��/������#��$��� ��.�!"����""��/�������� $����� ���	�
 �
$ � ���	��
�
� �	��� ������� ��
���
$ �#��� �	� 0�
��#�	�
	�
 � �����	
���
	� ��.�!"����""��/����	���
�����������1�.�#����



���������	 
�����������������������������������������������	 ��� ���!��"����"�������� ������
�#�
�����	 ��� ���!��"������� ������
$%��&�$���������'���������(��������������	 )� "������������������ � ��������������������!�	 )� "�����"�����������*���"��+���,�-��(�������.����



�������������	
���������
������ ���������������������� ��!�����"�!��#� ��$�������%�"�!�� �%�&��� '%��! ������'%� !#"�������!�%���(�$�����)���!��(�����*"�� ��%��'���#��� %���(�(����!"#������'��""�!"������+� ������������������"����(��*"!�������(�"�� �� ������� �����'��!�� ������)�#�����'�!,�,!��(���!�����-�����.� ����������������(���'� !��������!��%����(���!�(�%���(� !#"��*���*�������(�!�������)��)�%��� -)�!��(�-�!$��()�%���(��! ������'�/� �������������������(�������!��(�������!� ����(� �!� ���!������ ����)�)�#����0� �������������������(�������!��(����(���(�$�����(���'�1� �������������������(�������!��(�����*"!��(��!�(���������*����!���!�(���������"���"� ��������(�,!������� �������'��2� ������������������������'�!,�!�)!��)������� '�������#�����)��(�������� ��!����(���""!������(����)�!$���3� ��������������(������""�'� ���� �������-��)��-�������(���)�)������������� � !��������!����!�#�-��#�����)�!,���*���



����������	 
�������������������������������������������
������ ����!"�
��������	 #����"�����������$�������������%��$���&	 '�$���$�������$������$����������!�����"������(�"����%)�"�������!�����&	 ���$������������������������* 
������������$�



��������	
������������������������	�������������������������� ����!������!�"�����������!�������!����!�	�#�����������#����$%�&��������&%�������'�		������������������(���	��))*�



���������	
���



���������	





��������������	
����������
���	������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$�%&!'(�')�*#)'!!�+'�,"&(-��.��/012340�53�/065�70�8090�:;4409�:2<331�=>=?��.��@90A;0B51C�D6E0F�G;065H3B6��.��IJK>LMJ>>�NO4O�P1N66�QRR09HBS6��.��T:�:;4409�P09N4H26U835509C�QRR09HBS��.��MJ>>LV>J>>�NO4O�P1N66�QRR09HBS6��.��V>J>>�NO4OLV=J>>�WO4OP1N66�QRR09HBS6��.��@N110B�XY4Z096�QRR09HBS6��.��T;B509[6�:NR05C�QRR09HBS6��.��P1N66�70629HW5H3B6��.��@N110B�XH4Z096��.��\HBF09SN950B�PN4W���]̂ _̀a�bc�defg�hij��klmnopqrpnst�unqlvpnsto�wvsxntm�osstyz�



��������������	��
������������������������������������������������ �������!�������"��#$����������%�&%����'������#����������#�����#$�(���$#��()��#���#**����������������(+�,#��)�%��������*��������(��$��%($���(�����������������#$�(����(��#��$�������+�� ����(��(#������������-�.��/�.��������#�����#�����%��(������0�%����#)��������%���%���1���#�������%���%&��2��(��($��%��$�����%��'���%�����'��%&��%��*%������+��!��%����%3��%�*�*�(�������&��1�������)����%���(�"����$#������(3�$��(�����1�2������"����������)������()+� ��%�3���%��'�#���)�������(�'�'�#���%*��'�%($���)�����������(�'���(����#����"�����*������������%������'�#����#$�(��+��4�����%�����%�����(��()�(���(���%���()�%($��(����*�(�+�4�������($����������)����%���(��"����$0����%���%���$����(���*��������*�(�*#*��(����*�(��������%���*%'�2����%(����$+�5����%�����#��0�'�#�1����2����(�%���$�2'������#**����������������������(�����'�#������$��(�%�$������(����%��+�� ��$���#��2���������&���%('��(���*%���(����6#�����(����%��"%��(���%($7����)#%�$�%(��*%'��%&����)%�$�()��#��"��)�%*+�8����6#�����(��%���%(�1���$��(������(�9���1��"%)����(��#��:4;�������(+��!��%�����(�#�����������6#��3�������"�(������'�#���6#�����(+��5��'�#��%((�����($�%����"�(������'�#��6#�����(������(���(���)%�$�()��#����#**����������"��)�%*�"��%�����(�%��<��=%*������(#���0��#**����������������%�'<��#**��������>1$"�$+��*�����?@ABCDAEFG@BB�9HHAB��8���%���I�1%��J'30��#**������������������<�*3�1%��J'3>1$"�$+��*�����?@ABCDAEFG@BB�9HHAK��:���%$$����(%���(���*%���(�"��%���&����<��LMMNOPQQRRRSRTNOTSUVWQTXOMYXUMQOZWW[Y\OULVV]SUVW��̂̂ _̂̀abca�dèf�gahicjag�fdkg�lmìn�odg�dea�ldkgca�pag�jiqaogbqar̂̂ �̂�stuvwxyzxv{|�{}t|w�zx�~����}��{|����yw�z����}yv���y���~�~�����ma�̀ie���ì̀�edj��a�b�bìb�̀a�kejì�jmic�jiqar��stuvwxyzxv{|���{wtw�zx������}��{|����yw�z����}yv����x���~�~���r���ka�jd�cjbooieh�ben�p̀beeieh�eaanc������������������ ¡�����¡����¢����¢¢����£�����¤¡��



���������	
�������������������		���������������������������������������������	���������������� !" #��#$"%&�'&"� �"%�(����)� *"�+'&"� ,��-	������.�������������.
������.�����
�����������/��0*�(����1'2#�� �&��#)#"2#3�'�)� *"�+'&"� �&1# �(�����#$"%&�'&"� �"%� �&�)�+4!#&#,�����������
����	�����5���5����������������0 �&1#�#2# &��*�' �'6%# )#7�)'!!�&1#�8�++#��8)1��!��**")#�'&�9:;<=>;?@A:<<�BCA<<,�D!#'%#�!#'2#�'�+#%%'$#��" 3")'&" $�(����%&�3# &E%� '+#7�&1#�)���%#%�&1#(�F"!!�6#�+"%%" $7�' 3�&1#�!�)'&"� 9%=,�����������
����	�G�������.������������������	������5�����0*�&1#�#�"%�' (�)1' $#�&��(����)1"!3E%�%)1#3�!#7�F1#&1#��"&�6#�&�' %4��&'&"� 7�+"%%" $�'�)!'%%7���� �&��4'�&")"4'&" $�" �&1#�H�++� "&(�H# &#��3'(�)'+47����I'!!# �J"+6#�%�" �&1#�'*&#� �� �4!#'%#�)� &')&�&1#��8�++#��8)1��!��**")#�'&�9:;<=>;?@A:<<�B�CC;<,����������������.���������.����.��
����	��������������.�����������8�4#�2"%"� �F"!!�%&'�&�'&�KL?<�' 3�F#�'%M�&1'&�%&�3# &%� �&�6#�3��44#3��**�4�"���&��&1'&�&"+#,�D!#'%#�4")M��4��%&�3# &%� ��!'&#��&1' �?�+" �&#%�'*&#��&1#"��)!'%%�# 3%,�0*�(���'�#�$�" $�&��6#�!'&#��&1' �?�+" �&#%�4!#'%#�)'!!��&1#�%)1��!�" �F1")1�(����)1"!3�"%�'&&# 3" $�)!'%%,�N��4��**�' 3�4")M��4�"%�" �*�� &��*�&1#�6�"!3" $�'&�O#+!�)M��H�##M�' 3�'&�P#%&F��3�Q!#+# &'�(�%)1��!%�' 3�'&�3����RA�'&�PND�0 &#�+#3"'&#�8)1��!,�N' )#7�P�#%&!" $�' 3��J�')M�S�I"#!3�%&�3# &%�F"!!��%#�&1#�*')"!"&(�# &�' )#�@�3����>�&��&1#�1"$1�%)1��!,����������.���������.����������J�' %4��&'&"� �&��' 3�*��+�8�++#��8)1��!�"%� �&�4��2"3#3�*���%&�3# &%,�J1#�#�"%�'�%1�&&!#�&1'&�F"!!��� ��6#&F## �&1#�O"$1�8)1��!7�P#%&F��3�' 3�O#+!�)M�H�##M�6#&F## �:L><@A<L<?�8&�3# &%�'&&# 3" $�)!'%%#%�'&�&1#��T"33!#�8)1��!�'�#�'6!#�&��F'!M�&��P#%&F��3�&��)'&)1�&1#�%1�&&!#�&��O#+!�)M�H�##MUO"$1�8)1��!,�V!!�%&�3# &%��+�%&�6#�3��44#3��**�'&�&1#"��%&'�&�%)1��!�' 3�4")M#3��4�'&�&1#"��*" "%1" $�%)1��!�@�&�' %4��&'&"� �F"!!�� !(�6#��4��2"3#3�" �&1#�+"33!#��*�&1#�;�%#%%"� %,��J1#�#�F"!!�'!%��6#�'�6�%�*���'!!�%&�3# &%�'&&# 3" $�&1#�I'!!# �J"+6#�%�%#%%"� %,��W����
����	�������������������������	����#%7�&1#(�+�%&�6#�!�)M#3�%#)��#!(�" �&1#�6")()!#��')M%,�X��%M'&#6�'�3%������!!#�6!'3#%�'�#�'!!�F#3,��Y�Z�Z�		���������
����	����P#��#)�++# 3�&1'&�4'�# &%U$�'�3"' %�%#&��4�'�+##&" $�%4�&�F"&1�&1#"��)1"!3�4�"���&��&1#�*"�%&�3'(��*�)!'%%#%,��0*�(����)1"!3�"%�' �#!#+# &'�(�%&�3# &7�&1#�&#')1#��F"!!�F'!M�%&�3# &%�&��&1#�3����' 3�%&'(�F"&1�&1#+�� &"!�&1#(��'�#�4")M#3��4,�D!#'%#�4'�M�" �'�4'�M" $�%4�&�' 3�F'!M�&��&1#�*�� &��*�&1#�6�"!3" $�&��+##&�(����)1"!3,�P#�'%M��&1'&�%&�3# &%�6#�4")M#3��4� ��!'&#��&1' �A<�+" �&#%�'*&#��&1#"��)!'%%�# 3%,�J1#�#�"%� ��4'�M" $�" �*�� &��*�&1#��6�"!3" $%�'%�&1'&�"%�' �#+#�$# )(�!' #,�I���&1#�%'*#&(��*�'!!7�4!#'%#�3�"2#�%!�F!(7�)'�&"��%!(�' 3�#B#�)"%#��4'&"# )#,�



������������	

��������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�������������!��������� ����!� "����������������� ��!���������#$�%&���������'���'%(��)�����"�������*������� ��+��!,����!��-�.����"�����/.� "�� ���"�����!�������  �����,����!,��!������,���!� "������������0�������� �-�� "� ��! ����!������ ��!�*"�!���!��!,����!��-�*� "�������"������������������*����������������!��-���1&'2��3�#$�%&����&'��'��'���45$��6����,���!.���� ��!������������� �� "�� ���"����+������!� "���!.���� ��!� "������! 7,������!�����������!� "�����,�� �� ��!�.�����8��������! �� � "�����������"�����..�����.�����!���� ����������.�� "����!.���� ��!����"��������� ��!����,����!,� "����������9'��#$�%&����'22����:	##�4�:%&�����3�2&�$�'4������'$%'4���;�4�2&���	##�4��8���! �7,������!��*����!���� ���"��-�*� "� "��������������������� �������.� "����������� ��!���� � ��!� ���!���.�������������"�������� ��!����1&'2�2�#��'4��%�'������<�� �����������!����"����!�!,�.����=>??�����@A?>??�������!��A?>??�����@AB>??������C"��������������� ���.���� ��!�� "� ���! �!��� ��+�����������"������ ���D �!���� ��������� ���� ��!���=@AB� ���.�������9'��#$�%&����&';��2&��4�%����
&�����	4��5�:	##�4�:%&������ ���! ��������������������"�!���*"���� "��������!����������"���0�+� � "������ �+�� ��!����..��!���� ��.����," �����!,�������������!���!����� "�� ���"�������!������� �!,� "����! �� "���������/.�� �+��������!������0� "������������"����� �..�������-�.���� � �������!�� �"�������3�E��4������E�2&���2&��1�F����24�%2�G�	��'4���H�G	2��	4�%&���4��������2�'22����'�1�F��%&���H�%'���2&�$��2����
'42�%�
'2�����:	##�4�:%&�����)��0� "���������� ����� ���!� "�����������"�������,������1&'2����2&��4�3	���
���%$�3�4�:	##�4�:%&�����C��-������������� ��� �����!����� ��!����� 0���������  �!��*"�!���,!�!,�����/ ��������� �! ����� ���"������!�����!��!�����������������+������!� "�����!������! ��� ���! ��*"����!I ��"�*����*��������� ��!��D�������� ��� ��.�!���+��!,����! �.���!�������!��6�����������������+J�� � ����!����� ��!�+�� "�����������"����K���� ����6!��������� "� ������!� �"������..����! ��!������! �����+����!�������/.��������������!�����0��� ��!� ������������*����+���������+�����L�MNOPQR�STUU�QVW�XN�TYYPNR�TO�Z�YWPRNQW��RN[TRNY�WV�RMV\�Z�[UZYY�VQ[N�W]N�YNYYTVQ�XN̂TQY_��6!����.�!��� "� ����������0�*��������� � "����������.�������&';����2�5�22���%��3�4#'2����$�2��3�E&'2���������#$��2	���2�������3�4�̀:�'4��5�2&4�	5&�:	##�4ab��c�E������(��E��3�2&�$�'4�����2&��defg�'#����������4�2&��fg�'#efh�
#����������C"����!.���� ��!����!,�*� "� ���"����!�������!��+������� ����������������� "������+�.������,�� �� ��!�+�,�!������ "� �*����!���D���i���!������! ��!� "����������!����/.��������!� �"�����������! �+�� "�������.���,�� �� ��!0�����������������������"���j*����������



�������������	
�	������	������������������	�������������������������������	
����������� ������������!��"""#$%�&'(�$)*(�+,-./0,+�($%+�12.*3�4$+�$),�1$%+/,�5,+�0.&,4+'&,"""��6789�:�;799�<=>=�?@<AA�BCCDEFGHA��IJKLL� �MNOPQNR��STKUV� �WXYKZ[X\� �]XX̂ � �_VKỲVT� �W[̂[Z��abcdeef�ghcijicikl� �mno� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �urvwxfebyd� �z{|� �}g��abcdeef�ghcijicikl� �mno� �~klc�eed� �urvwxfebyd� �z{|� �}g�������>>DE�?DE<>F�A�����DE���;799�<=>=�:���799��=>=����G��>FGH��FG�DEH<E�DG�?@<AADA7� �;799�:��9799�<=>=��IJKLL� �MNOPQNR��STKUV� �WXYKZ[X\� �]XX̂ � �_VKỲVT� �W[̂[Z���bqqkf�tkfvqihl�uecckfw������������������������������� �¡�¢� ����£��_̀[L�YX¤TLV�T¤\L�¥TX̂ �¦�K̂ P§N�̈^� �m©nmª��«¬®̄°¬±�²°��³́µ®̄±�¶·̧�±̄ �̄�¹º́±̄��®̄±¹́²»¬²º°� �pix¼��h¼eer�n��½}z½¾�|aa¾�m� �|m¿À� �ÁlÂ��bqqkfl� �}g��;799�:��9799�<=>=�?@<AA�BCCDEFGHA���G��>FGH�ÃE<�DA��:Ä�?@<AADA7� �;799�:��9799�<=>=��IJKLL� �MNOPQNR��STKUV� �WXYKZ[X\� �]XX̂ � �_VKỲVT� �W[̂[Z��mlc�Åfvdk�pkfk�Æ�teqk� �m� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tm©ª� �ÁlÂ�½fdqvyy� �ªo��gdjkycbfkl�iy�¾kvdiyx� �Ç� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tm©©� �ÁlÂ�Èvyx� �ª©��gyiqvr�gdjkycbfkl� �ªnÉ� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{mªo� �ÁlÂ�¾elk� �ªo��gfc�ghvdkqw� �¿no� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{mmª� �ÁlÂ�uikfhk� �ªo��tfvÊcw�Çidl� �mnÉ� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{mªÉ� �ÁlÂ�Ëefd� �ªo��|ilykw�Áejik�Ávxih� �ªnÉ� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tª©m� �ÁlÂ�¾vlh¼sk� �ªo��½vfc¼�|vwÂ�½jkfw�|vwÂ� �Éno� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{mª©� �ÁlÂ�}vcÌsk� �ªo��Ëic�Çidl�¾ehs� �Én¿� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{m©Í� �ÁlÂ�ukfsiyl� �ªo��Ëbrr��z½gÁ�g¼kvd� �Çnm� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tm©¿� �ÁlÂ�Îvkhsl� �ªª��Åvqkl�Åvrefk� �¿no� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{m©¿� �ÁlÂ�Çefye�lsk� �ªo��pvydl�ey��hikyhk� �Éno� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tmmo� �ÁlÂ�|vyikrl� �ªo��ÆcÏl�v�Ðee�iy�pkfk� �Ç� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tm©É� �ÁlÂ�}ejvs� �ª©��Çiydkfxvfcky�tfkvcieyl� �Ç� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �tm©m� �ÁlÂ�Áekrrkf� �ª©��Èkxe�tfkvcijk� �mnª� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �gª©ª� �ÁlÂ�ÑÒvd¼wvw� �ªo��Ávc¼�Ëby�iy�c¼k��bqqkf� �mnª� �pkqrehs�tfkks� �{mmÓ� �ÁlÂ��cÂ�Îbrivyv� �ªo�



����������	
������������������������ �����������������������  � �!"#$%"&��'(�)*� �+,-�./,0� �1,,2� �3*�-4*(� �+/2/.��5678�9:;� �9<:� �=>?6@AB�CD>>B� �E9;9��FGHIJ� �IDK�L7MNO7DP� �:Q��R@ABSMT�R>7U>DV�WX>7P>D� �Y<Q� �=>?6@AB�CD>>B� �E99Z� �IVK�ED@VV7DU� �:Q��[O??>D�7P�=@\]7DPV� �̂<_� �=>?6@AB�CD>>B� �E9:9� �IVK�̀6a>DPV� �:Q��[]>>P�W@@PX� �Y<Q� �=>?6@AB�CD>>B� �C:9b� �IVK�IAGSMMSV��IVK�GD7MP� �:Q��WD7AB�c�dS>6U� �Y<e� �=S\X�[AX@@6� �WD7AB�<��OV>�U@@D�̂� �IDK�f>66M>D��IDK�=7MV>M� �g̀ ��hD>VP6SM\�Fa@8VJ� �9<̂� �=S\X�[AX@@6�<��iV>�U@@D�̂� �hD>VP6SM\��R@@?� �IDK�G766>\@V� �g̀ ��hD>VP6SM\�F\SD6VJ� �9<̂� �=S\X�[AX@@6�<��iV>�U@@D�̂� �hD>VP6SM\��R@@?� �IDK�G766>\@V� �g̀ ��E7VB>Pa766j�[BS66Vk�G7?>Vk��7MU�C@?l>PSPS@MV� �_� �mMP>D?>US7P>�[AX@@6� �G8?� �IDK�CX>D@nVB8� �Y;��E7a8VSPP>D�WD7SMSM\� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Z;Z� �IVK�IO>MVP>D� �:Q��CO6SM7D8�̀A7U>?8� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �:;Q� �IVK�E>DoSMVB8� �:̂��pqASPSM\�E@7DU�G7?>V� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Z;̂� �IVK�ISM>7O� �:Q��GOSP7D� �Q<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �:;_� �IDK�r@VPSAXB7� �:Q��G8?�R7PVj�̀M�mMPD@�P@� �Q<_� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �:;:� �IDK�=@ss?7M� �Y;��L>]>6D8�t>VS\M� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Y;b� �IVK�u6Sn>D� �:Q��I7VP>D?SMU�I7UM>VV� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Z;9� �IVK�E67MAX7DU��IVK�57?l>DSM� �YQ��I7PXC@OMPV� �_<Z� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Z;Q� �IVK�5SM\>6� �:Q��57DP8�567MMSM\� �̂<Z� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Y;_� �IVK�[AX67PP>D� �:Q��5X7MP@?�5X@P@\D7lX8� �_<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �̂9b� �IDK�EOMB>D� �:Q��5Ooo6>�576@oo7v� �Q<Z� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Q;b� �IVK�w7M�t>M�EOVAX� �:Q��h7AB8�u68?lSAV� �b<e� �ISUU6>�[AX@@6� �Z;_� �IVK�CXD@OV>D� �:Q��̀Un>MPOD>V�SM�R>7USM\� �r� �h>VP]@@U� �99_� �IVK�tO\D>� �:;��̀?7oSM\�̀DPSVP� �Y<Q� �h>VP]@@U� �Q;_� �IVK�R7SV7M>M� �:Q��E7V>a766�c�[@sPa766j��̀Un7MA>U�[BS66V� �b<e� �h>VP]@@U� �h>VP]@@U��dS>6UV� �IDK�5D>a>6VBS��IDK�ROB7?l��IDK�[AXO?7AX>D� �g̀ ��E67VP�@ss�P@�uOP>D�[l7A>� �:<̂� �h>VP]@@U� �̂;9� �IVK�C7X766� �:Q��CX@l�SP�xSB>�SPTV�=@Pv� �9<Y� �h>VP]@@U� �Y9̂� �IVK�̀UDS7MV� �9_��CD7sP8�rSUV� �9<Y� �h>VP]@@U� �Q;Q� �IVK�EODB>��IVK�R8V>]8B� �YQ��dSP�rSUV�R@AB� �Y<̂� �h>VP]@@U� �_;9� �IVK�CD>>� �:Q��dO66�[Wp̀ I�̀X>7U� �r<9� �h>VP]@@U� �:9̂� �IVK�CX>DM>8� �::��G7?>V�G76@D>� �9<Y� �h>VP]@@U� �̂;̂� �IVK�=78U>M� �:Q��=7MUV�@M�[AS>MA>� �Y<Q� �h>VP]@@U� �̂;b� �IVK�E@DAX>DP� �:Q��mPTV�7�f@@�SM�=>D>� �r� �h>VP]@@U� �̂9̂� �IVK�r@VV7AB� �:;��rSMU>D\7DP>M�CD>7PS@MV� �r� �h>VP]@@U� �99̂� �IVK�CX@OSM7DU� �:;�



����������	
������������������������ �����������������������  � �!"#$%"&��'(�)*� �+,-�./,0� �1,,2� �3*�-4*(� �+/2/.��5678�9:;� �<=>� �?@ABCDDE� �F;;��GHIJK� �JAL�M67NOPDQE� �:R��57AASDQB�BD�BT@�?DQ6E� �<=F� �?@ABCDDE� �>9F� �JAL�?@QDUO7� �:R��5DV�W�X7UN@�=�YU�ZUBQD�BD� �:=F� �?@ABCDDE� �R;9� �JAL��[7U7UE@D=\7U[7VS� �:R��5]̂ 6̂@A�7UE�5DEN7ABA� �<=R� �?@ABCDDE� �9;;��G[D667_�67_K� �JAL�X̀aàUA� �:R��b]VV@Q�7B�cDaC7QBA� �>=F� �?@ABCDDE� �>;<� �JAL�MQ7]6B� �:R����������������d����e����������fgg
���������������	
���������������� ���������������d����e��������  � �!"#$%"&��'(�)*� �+,-�./,0� �1,,2� �3*�-4*(� �+/2/.��9AB�HQ7E@�c@Q@�Z�[DV@� �9� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[9;:� �JAL�hQEV7UU� �:R��YEi@UB]Q@A�̀U�j@7ÈUa� �k� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[9;;� �JAL�l7Ua� �:;��YÙV76�YEi@UB]Q@A� �>=R� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9:R� �JAL�jDA@� �:R��YQB�YN7E@V8� �:=<� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M99:� �JAL�5̀@QN@� �:R��[Q7PB8�k̀EA� �9=<� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9:<� �JAL�mDQE� �:R��X̀AU@8�JDì@�J7àN� �:=<� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[:;9� �JAL�j7ANTO@� �:R��h7QBT�X78L�hi@Q8�X78L� �<=R� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9:;� �JAL�n7B̂O@� �:R��m̀B�k̀EA�jDNO� �9=:� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9;o� �JAL�5@QÒUA� �:R��m]66�bphYJ�YT@7E� �k=9� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[9;>� �JAL�q7@NOA� �::��H7V@A�H76DQ@� �9=<� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9;>� �JAL�kDQUDCAO@� �:R��ZBrA�7�sDD�̀U�c@Q@� �k� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[9;<� �JAL�nDi7O� �:;��k̀UE@Qa7QB@U�[Q@7B̀DUA� �k� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[9;9� �JAL�JD@66@Q� �:;��l@aD�jD_DB̀Nt�[Q@7B̀i@��7UE�5QDaQ7VV̀Ua� �<=>� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �Y:;:� �JAL�uS7ET878� �:R��J7BT�m]U�̀U�BT@�b]VV@Q� �<=>� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M99v� �JAL�bBL�q]6̀7U7� �:R��5678�9:;� �<=>� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9;9��GHIJK� �JQL�q7Uw]7QB� �:R��jDNÒUr�j@7E@QA�pT@7B@Q� �<=R� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M99o� �JAL�MQDAA7QE� �:R��bǸ@UN@�PDQ�k̀EA� �9=:� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[99R� �JAL�X7Ù@6A� �:R��b]VV@Q�7B�cDaC7QBA� �>=F� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �M9:9� �JAL�Y6_@QBA� �:R��bC@@B�pDDBT� �<=R� �c@V6DNO�[Q@@O� �[:9x� �JAL�JNH̀UÙA��JAL�HQ7UB� �:R��k̀NOAB7QB�BD�J̀EE6@�bNTDD6��5DV�W�X7UN@��p]@AE78ypT]QAE78�znlI� �F=v� �c̀aT�bNTDD6�=��hnphj�Xzzj�>� �X7UN@�bB]ÈD� �JAL�jDÀO� �>;��?X5�mDDB_766�9;9� �F=v� �c̀aT�bNTDD6� �mDDB_766�m̀@6E� �JQL�HQ@̀A@U� �nY�



����������	
������������������������ ���������������������������� !!� �"#$%&#'��() *+� �,-. /0-1� �2--3� �4+ .5+)� �,030/��6789:;<=>�?@AB9C� �DEF� �G<>H�IJHAA;�E��K98�LAA7�M� �6789:;<=>��NAAO� �P7Q�RS;;8>A9� �TU��6789:;<=>�?><7;9C� �DEF� �G<>H�IJHAA;�E��K98�LAA7�M� �6789:;<=>��NAAO� �P7Q�RS;;8>A9� �TU��VS9W8:@S;;X�IW<;;9Y�RSO89Y��S=L�ZAO[8:<:<A=9� �\EF� �]=:87O8L<S:8�IJHAA;� �RBO� �P7Q�ZH87Â9WB� �_̀��U7:ENS>8Aa9�U7:� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �_̀b� �P9Q�IJH;S::87� �dD��VS@B9<::87�e7S<=<=>� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀F� �P9Q�Pa8=9:87� �dD��ZH899f� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �D̀F� �P7Q�R<@@A=9� �dD��ZAAW<=>�gA7�h<L9� �MED� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �d̀D� �P9Q�V87i<=9WB��P9Q�I:8<=HA79:� �dM��jkJ<:<=>�VAS7L�RSO89� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀M� �P9Q�P<=8Sa� �dD��Ra<:S7� �_Eb� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �d̀b� �P7Q�hA9:<JHWS� �dD��RBO�NS:9X�N8@AA:8L� �\Ec� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �d̀d� �P7Q�GAggOS=� �_d��l8m8;7B�n89<>=� �MED� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �_̀\� �P9Q�o;<̂87� �dD��PS9:87<=>�PS:H8OS:<J9� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀D� �P9Q�p<=>8;� �dD��PS9:87O<=L�PSL=899� �DE\� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀q� �P9Q�V;S=JHS7L��P9Q�pSO[87<=� �_D��pHS=:AO�pHA:A>7S[HB� �bEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �Mq\� �P7Q�Va=W87� �dD��paii;8�pS;AiiSf� �DEF� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �D̀\� �P9Q�rS=�n8=�Va9JH� �dD��eAa7�n8�p878� �DEc� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀\� �P7Q�GS=98=� �d̀��6SJWB�o;BO[<J9� �\Ec� �P<LL;8�IJHAA;� �F̀b� �P9Q�ZH7Aa987� �dD��UL̂8=:a789�<=�N8SL<=>� �h� �689:mAAL� �qqb� �P9Q�na>78� �d̀��UOSi<=>�U7:<9:� �qEd� �689:mAAL� �D̀b� �P9Q�NS<9S=8=� �dD��VS98@S;;�s�IAg:@S;;X��IW<;;9�n8̂8;A[O8=:� �MEb� �689:mAAL� �689:mAAL��t<8;L9� �P7Q�p78@8;9W<��P7Q�NaWSO[��P7Q�IJHaOSJH87� �TU��V;S9:�Agg�:A�oa:87�I[SJ8� �dEM� �689:mAAL� �M̀q� �P9Q�ZSHS;;� �dD��ZHA[�<:�u<W8�<:v9�GA:f� �qE_� �689:mAAL� �_qM� �P9Q�UL7<S=9� �qb��Z7Sg:B�h<L9� �qE_� �689:mAAL� �D̀D� �P9Q�Va7W8��P9Q�NB98mBW� �_D��t<:�h<L9�NAJW� �qEd� �689:mAAL� �b̀q� �P9Q�Z788� �dD��ta;;�IejUP�UH8SL� �hEq� �689:mAAL� �dqM� �P9Q�ZH87=8B� �dd��RSO89�RS;A78� �MED� �689:mAAL� �M̀M� �P9Q�GSBL8=� �dD��]:v9�S�wAA�<=�G878� �h� �689:mAAL� �MqM� �P9Q�hA99SJW� �d̀��h<=L87>S7:8=�Z78S:<A=9� �h� �689:mAAL� �qqM� �P9Q�ZHAa<=S7L� �d̀��u8>A�NA@A:<JX�Z78S:<̂8��S=L�p7A>7SOO<=>� �_EM� �689:mAAL� �MqD� �P9Q�NAL8mS;L� �dD��pS99[A7:�:A�:H8�6A7;L� �_Eb� �689:mAAL� �Mqb� �P9Q�687A=WS� �dD��p;SB�qd̀� �qEd� �689:mAAL� �b̀ �̀�?RxPC� �P9Q�V;SJWgA7L� �dD��pAO�s�nS=J8�E�U=�]=:7A�:A� �dEb� �689:mAAL� �D̀q� �P9Q��ZS=S=L8AErS=ZSO[� �dD�



����������	
������������������������ ���������������������������� !!� �"#$%&#'��() *+� �,-. /0-1� �2--3� �4+ .5+)� �,030/��67889:;�<=>�6?>@<;A;� �BCD� �E:;AF??>� �GHH��IJ?99<K�L<KM� �N;O�PQRRQ=;� �SD��T@Q:=@:�U?V�WQ>;� �GCS� �E:;AF??>� �XHY� �N;O�Z?V@[:VA� �SD��T7\\:V�<A�]?RF<VA;� �XĈ� �E:;AF??>� �XHB� �N;O�ZV<79A� �SD��_�����̀��a
��������bcc
�������� !!� �"#$%&#'��() *+� �,-. /0-1� �2--3� �4+ .5+)� �,030/��d<99:=�eQ\K:V;��f7=:�GGCGB�?=9g� �GCS� �d<99:=�eQ\K:V;� �N;O�Z?9>A��eZP� �XD��d<99:=�eQ\K:V;��f7=:�ĜCSH� �BCD� �d<99:=�eQ\K:V;� �N;O�Z?9>A��eZP� �XD��hi��
���j�c�k�������bcc
�������� !!� �"#$%&#'��() *+� �,-. /0-1� �2--3� �4+ .5+)� �,030/��]7=A:Vl;�T<U:Ag��f7=:�GGCGY��mno�pqq�rsttqruqv�wx�yz{u|}rus|�sz��u~q�py|{u�v�x�ps|�����rq|uypyr�uysz� �DC�� �NQ>>9:�T@[??9� ��HS� �NVO�d:>:V\<=��NVO�f<=�7<VA��NVO�L7=:<7� �SD��]7=A:Vl;�T<U:Ag��f7=:�G�CSX��mno�pqq�rsttqruqv�wx�yz{u|}rus|�sz��u~q�py|{u�v�x�ps|�����rq|uypyr�uysz� �DC�� �NQ>>9:�T@[??9� ��HS� �NVO�d:>:V\<=��NVO�f<=�7<VA��NVO�L7=:<7� �SD�



����������	�
	�	�����	������	���� �
	�������		���������������	���� ��������������	������������������� �!���"�#���$����%�� ����&�� �%'�%#������ ��%!(� ��$#) ��#$���#"�*!%��$&���$�#!�$#�%#��+�%$#�'%� �,�-!!��%�#�(�����%���'��� �"�� $.!���/#�(�#��$������*�&��#"��%����%���'���'�'��',��0�1	2�3�	��42�5	��426��7�� �
	�������		��8�9	��:�����������7�� ����������7���;!�<!)��!(��%�� ��'�!%�=���'�%�� �#!>�?"���#"�$��$�#"��/��$$�+!%�<!)@�A��#"�$�/��$$B���������'!�!���� (��#)%�$�#"%!)'"�$!*��!+�!)%�*!$#�+�(!%�#��=!!&$@��������� !��/#�(�#��$�=�$� �!��#"��$#!%��$�#"�#������%��%�� ��'B�#"���!/�#�!�$�#"�<�#�&�����/�B��� �����!%����#"�+)��+!! $@�?"�$�/��$$��������$!�"�������%�<����%��%$�#!��%���%��+!%�&�� �%'�%#����$�#"�<������=���%�/#�/��'�/��$$%!!*�%!)#���$B�+!��!���'����$#%)/#�!�$��� �)$��'�/!!��%�#�!�B������"���� �(��!���'�#"��%�CDEF�!+�%�� ��'@��0��G426�0��4��������	���HI�� �9	��:���������������	��JHI�� ��������������	���HK���L#) ��#$������ �$/!(�%�#"��%�����%.�%#�$#��� ����%�$$�#"��%�/%��#�(�#<�#"%!)'"���(�%��#<�!+�/%�+#$��� ���/#�(�#��$@�?"�$���*�M��'��/#�(�#��$���/�) �N� %����'B�����#��'B�����%�*�/"�B�/��<B��� �*)/"�*!%�@��024����0�1	2�3�	�������	��KHI�� �
	�������		���������������	��KHJ�� ��������������	��OHI���P%��<!)����!(�%�!+����*��$>�?"���#"�$��$�#"��/��$$�+!%�<!),�;)%��'�#"�$�/��$$����������!#�!��<����%����=!)#����*��$B�=)#��������� !�!)%�!���%�$��%/"��=!)#�������*��B�/%��#��������*���"�=�#�#B����%����=!)#�Q!=$���#"����*��$B�*�&��=���&�#$��� �#!<$�+!%����!/������*���$"��#�%B��� �$!�*��<�*!%����/#�(�#��$�����%���#� �#!�#"�����*��$�����!(�@��0���0���	�R������	��KHI�� �
	�������		���������������	��OHI�� ��������������	��KHJ���-�����'�����S����T�/�$$!$@�A+�<!)��!(������#��'B� %����'B�/%�+#��'B��� �/%��#��'B�<!)�������!(��#"��P%#��P/� �*<@�U!���)$�!������%#�� (��#)%���"�%��������������%�*��#B��*�'���B��� �/%��#��!)%�(�%<�!����*�$#�%���/�$��(�%<� �<@������������%���=!)#�+�*!)$��%#�$#$B������%#�#�/"��V)�$B��� � �$/!(�%��!#$��!+�+)����<$�#!�*�&��!)%�!����%#,�������������!%����#�%/!�!%B�/!���'�B�$/)��#)%�B����(��'B������"����� �(��!���'�����$&���$@�P%#�P/� �*<��$�<!)%�/"��/��#!�/%��#�B� �$�'�B��� �"�(��+)�@��W0��H5�6	3�X�0��������	��YHZ�� �[4���	�\�]����������������	��YHZ���P##��#�!���%#��!(�%$@�?"�$�/��$$��$� �$�'�� �+!%�#"!$���"!���&��#!�=��'�(�������%#�� ���=)#���$"�#!���  �#"��%�!���/%��#�(��#��$#�#!�#"���%!Q�/#,�A������%#�$#��!%&$"!��+!%*�#B�$#) ��#$������/%��#���%!Q�/#$��$)/"��$�$��+.�!%#%��#$�)$��'��"!#!�*� ��B�/��<�$/)��#)%�$B�$! ��/���+�!��%$B�*��#� �/%�<!��%!/&$B��-"�")��<���$��%� ����$#�/�$/)��#)%�$B�����̂#�=���/�!/&B�#����%#��� �%� ����$<**�#%<��%#,�



���������	
��
��������
��	������� ������	������������������
��	������� �����������
��	�������� !"#�$%&'#(�)"**�+'(+,'(�-%&./�+(%+*(�0%'�1!(�2,.-�'(#+%.#"3"*"1"(#�,##%$",1(4�)"1!�$,'"./�0%'��".0,.1#�,.4�$!"*4'(.5� ',"."./�".$*&4(#�,�',./(�%0�#,0(1-�#6"**#7�3,#"$�$!"*4�$,'(7�4($"#"%.82,6"./7��*(,4('#!"+7�,.4�+'%0(##"%.,*"#25�91�,*#%�+'%:"4(#�6.%)*(4/(7�#6"**#7�,.4�+',$1"$(�".�0"'#1�,"4�,.4��'(#$&(�3'(,1!"./5�;11(.4,.$(�"#�#1'%./*-�(.$%&',/(45�< !"#�$%&'#(�4%(#�.%1�+'%:"4(�;2('"$,.�=(4��>'%##�$('1"0"$,1"%.?5�����	�����@���A�������B�C���	���D��������
��	��E���� �F	��G����H�	�	���
����A������I�	�������������
��	��E����� !"#�$%&'#(�"#�4(#"/.(4�0%'�#1&4(.1#�)!%�),.1�1%�1,6(�1!("'�/,2(�+*,-�1%�1!(�.(J1�*(:(*5�K1&4(.1#��)"**�4"#$&##�,.4�*(,'.�1!(�2(.1,*�L�+!-#"$,*�,++'%,$!�1%�1!(�/,2(�,*%./�)"1!�3("./�$!,**(./(4�1%��"2+'%:(�1!("'�#6"**#�3-�1!(�M(#1�N(�O('(�P,'#"1-�$%,$!(#5��QQQRSTUV�WX�YZ[�[\[XY�]̂�_̀aXb�cd̀ee��fadd�g[�Z[dh�aX�YZ[�iahhd[�jcZ]]d�klmn�����	�����@���A��������D����o	C	��p�	������
��	��q���� �F	��G����H�	�	���
����A������I�	��������������
��	��q�����M"1!�1!(�/&"4,.$(�%0�1!(�M(#1�N(�O('(�P,'#"1-�$%,$!(#7�#1&4(.1#�)"**�+,'1"$"+,1(�".�+"1$!"./7��$,1$!"./7�!"11"./7�,.4�3,#(�'&.."./�4'"**#7�r&#1�1%�.,2(�,�0()7�1%�!(*+�1!(2�"2+'%:(�1!("'�/,2(�+*,-5��K1&4(.1#�)"**�,*#%�!,:(�0&.�)"1!�$%2+(1"1":(�/,2(�+*,-5��QQQRSTUV�WX�YZ[�[\[XY�]̂�_̀aXb�cd̀ee�fadd��g[�Z[dh�aX�YZ[�iahhd[�jcZ]]d�klmn�����D	��������D����s����	�s������t��p	����������
��	������� ������	������������������
��	����� �����������
��	��E�����uv�wxyz�{|}~z���zw}��vwz��y������~v���zy{���z��w�����z�y��z���~y��z���v��w�{xvy�}�z����x���|{}z��y�������yv�y�y�}���z�y��������|���vw��y���y��~|�yv��zx||wyv���|~���v�������x�v��yv����~y���yv���v����zzyv�����z�������z�����vzy����~yv{y���z��v����~y|}z�|wx�~�{|��|v�vwz�|��wx����������{|�yv������ww�~����z��w����������~��v��w�����w��yz�wx���|����v���y�������{{|���yzx���wx~|}�x������yv��z�y��z��ywx����y����~y��z������z���v��{|���wywy|vz����w�~���y���z�y���z�zzy|vz����~wy{y��vwz��y��������|~��vy���������z�wx�w�����yv{�}���x����{|}~w��v��z|����}���{|}~w�����z��� !"#�$%&'#(�"#�0%'�3%-#�,.4�/"'*#��*%%6"./�1%�&+�1!("'�3,#6(13,**�/,2(�����������AA��������	
��p��	���
��	������� �F	��G��������������
��	������� �����������
��	��������K1&4(.1#�)"**�*(,'.�,3%&1�1!(�#1,'#7�#&.7�+*,.(1#7�,.4�2%%.#�".�%&'�#%*,'�#-#1(25�N&'"./�1!(�$*,##��)(�)"**�*(,'.�,3%&1�,#1'%.,&1#7�+*,.(1#7�*"0(�".�#+,$(7�,.4�2&$!�2%'(5�K1&4(.1#�)"**�".:(#1"/,1(��1!(#(�$%.$(+1#�1!'%&/!�!,.4#8%.�,$1":"1"(#5��������*,#1�%00���n�



����������	
�������� �����	����
����������������
����	
��������������� � !"��#$#�%��&#�'#�()*#� +�!,#�-,#%%�(��%%.�/,#!,#&�")0�,�$#�+#$#&�1��"#2�(,#%%�"#!�)&�")0��,�$#��##+�1��" +3�4)&�"#�&%5�!, %�(��%%�' ���*�6#�")0��#!!#&.�/,�!�' ���'#�2)7�/#�' ��8�9 %(0%%��-,#%%�:0�#%��+2�;!&�!#3 #%�4)&��#3 ++#&%�!,&)03,��2$�+(#2�1��"#&%<�=#�&+�$�& )0%��>1#+ +3%?@ 22�#�A�*#?B+2�A�*#�%!&�!#3 #%<�:#%#�&(,?=#�&+�$�& )0%�)1#+ +3%�C�+2�!,# &�+�*#%D���+2�2#4#+%#%<�:#%#�&(,?=#�&+���)0!�$�& )0%�A&�+2�@�%!#&%<�/�!(,�$ 2#)%��"�A@%5�E@%5��+2��F@%<�=#�&+�!)+%�)4�(,#%%�$)(��0��&"�� 6#�,�+3 +3�1 #(#%5���0+2#&%5�4)&6%5��GH�IJKKJHL��5�(�%!� +35��(,#(6*�!#5���(6�&�+65���2�� %,)15�� %,)1�1� &5�4)&(#2�*)$#%5�4 �#%5�(�)%#2�$%�)1#+��1)% ! )+%?3�*#%5�1�%%#2�1�'+%5�#M(,�+3#5�%!��#*�!#5�1&#*)$#5�1 ++ +35�#!(N<�;)�$#�(,#%%��10OO�#%<�=#�&+���% (�(,#%%�+)!�! )+<�9 %(0%%�1��" +3�)+P� +#�3�*#%�$%N� +P1#&%)+��)�&2�3�*#%<��Q&�(! (#�$�& )0%�! *#2�3�*#%�P��-��%% (��5�:�1 25�R� !O��+2�R0��#!�3�*#%<��+25�)4�()0&%#5�'#�' ����1��"�*�+"5�*�+"�3�*#%��3� +%!�#�(,�)!,#&.�����S����T�U����V��W�����X��YZS��	
������[��\
���
�����������]�������U��̂����	
�����_�� �̀���]�����a���
����	
�����_�� ���������	
�����_���b, %�()0&%#�' ���0%#�*�!,5�%( #+(#5��+2�� !#&�("�%6 ��%�!)�')&6�!,&)03,�#M1#& *#+!%�' !,��+�#2 ��#��&#%0�!.�;!02#+!%�' ���0%#�!,# &�&#�2 +3��+2�*�!,�%6 ��%�!)�(&#�!#�&#( 1#%5�', �#��#�&+ +3���)0!�!,#��%( #+! 4 (�*#!,)2��+2�,)'�%( #+(#��44#(!%�!,#�4))2�'#�#�!..�b, %�(��%%�*�6#%��#�&+ +3�40+��+2��cd@@c..��efghijfklmn�eol�pq�prl�sjpoml�qt�prfg�hijgg��gpoulspg�vfii�wl�vqmxfsy�vfpr�jsuzqm��hqsgokfsy�tqqug�prjp�kj{�hqspjfs�hqkkqs�jiilmylsg�fshioufsy�wop�sqp�ifkfplu�pq�|ljsopg}�pmll��sopg}�hqhqsop�qfi}�kfix}�gq{}�vrljp}�jsu�lyyg~�����U��̂�[�	��������	
�������� �\����������������������	
���������c)0+3�(,#4%�3#!�!)�(,)15�* M5��+2�%! &�!,# &�'�"�!)�2#� ( )0%�2 %,#%� +�#�(,�(��%%.�� 2%��#�&+��$��0���#�6 !(,#+�%6 ��%��+2�+#'�&#( 1#%5�#+�)"�40+�,�+2%P)+��(! $ ! #%5��+2��&#� +%1 &#2�!)�#M1�+2��!,# &�!�%!#��02%�' !,���$�& #!"�)4�4))2%N��efghijfklmn��eol�pq�prl�sjpoml�qt�prfg�hijgg�gpoulspg�vfii�wl��vqmxfsy�vfpr�jsuzqm�hqsgokfsy�tqqug�prjp�kj{�hqspjfs�hqkkqs�jiilmylsg�fshioufsy�wop�sqp�ifkfplu��pq�kfix}�vrljp}�jsu�lyyg~���	
[����������	
�����_�� �W�����U��	��U���̀���]�����a������	
�����_�� ���������	
�����_���c)0�����#��0%"�0% +3�")0&�(&#�! $ !"� +�!, %�40+�%0**#&�(&�4!�(��%%N�=#!�%�3#!�(&�O"�*�6 +3�(&�4!%5��', (,�*�"� +(�02#�%(&�1�))6�1 (!0&#�4&�*#%5�2#()&�!#2�* + �+)!#�))6%5���!&�$#���)0&+��5��+2�*�+"��*)&#N�������
	��X�
�������	
�������� �\��������������a������	
���������B�(,�2�"�' ���4#�!0&#���2 44#&#+!�*#+0�' !,�+#'� +3&#2 #+!%5�%6 ��%��+2�!#(,+ �0#%N�/#�' ���2)�%)*#��*#���1��++ +35�*�6#�,)*#*�2#�$#&% )+%�)4�4�$)& !#�*#��%5���4#'�2 %,#%�4&)*�')&�2�(0 % +#%5��%+�(6%5��+2�#$#+�*�6#�%)*#�%'##!�!&#�!%N�-,#4%�' ����#�&+���% (�&#( 1#%��+2�,)'�!)��22�!,# &�)'+��(&#�! $ !"N�b,#&#�%��)!%�!)��#�&+��+2�#M1#& #+(#5�%)��#!�")0&�(, �2�!�6#�)$#&�!,#�6 !(,#+�4)&���� !!�#��', �#���efghijfklmn�eol�pq�prl�sjpoml�qt�prfg�hijgg��gpoulspg�vfii�wl�vqmxfsy�vfpr�jsuzqm�hqsgokfsy��tqqug�prjp�kj{�hqspjfs�hqkkqs�jiilmylsg�fshioufsy�wop�sqp�ifkfplu�pq�kfix}�vrljp}�jsu�lyyg~�



���������	
��������������������� �����	��������������������������� ���������������������� !"�#$�% &�'�$#(()&� %�*!$")+�%#",�-". (!"/�$). "0�'"0�12!&0�/&'0)&$�3!44�)564 &)�12)�('/!.��7)2!"0�12)!&�%'8 &!1)�( 8!)$�12& #/2�$1 &+1)44!"/9�.&)'1!8)�6& :).1$9�'"0�!"1)&'.1!8)�'.1!8!1!)$;�<& (��!. "!.�.2'&'.1)&$�1 �)5.!1!"/�'08)"1#&)$9�$1#0)"1$�3!44�)56)&!)".)�12)�3 "0)&� %�*!$")+�!"�'�32 4)��")3�3'+,��=��>?����@�=
������������������A�� �����	������������������������A�� �����������������A���-"�12!$�.4'$$�3)�3!44�)(6 3)&�+ #�1 �('B)�12)�64'")1�'�7)11)&�64'.)�1 �4!8);�C8)&+�0'+�!$�C'&12�*'+,��D #�.'"�7)�'"�)"8!& "()"1'4�'.1!8!$1,�E ()� %�12)�1 6!.$�. 8)&)0�3!44�7)F�$))0$9�64'"1$9��. (6 $1!"/9�'"!('4�. "$)&8'1! "9� .)'"�. "$)&8'1! "9�7))$�'"0�6 44!"'1 &$9�7#11)&%4+�. "$)&8'1! "9��1&))$9�&).+.4!"/9�'"0�)")&/+G)4).1&!.!1+;�H)�'4$ �2 6)�1 �2'8)�'�%)3�)56)&1�/#)$1$�!"�12)�'&)'$� %��$))0$9�( "'&.2$�'"0�7))$;�� !"�#$�1 �4)'&"�'7 #1�$#$1'!"'7!4!1+�'"0�$))�2 3�+ #�.'"�('B)�'��0!%%)&)".),��=I�>����J	������������������K�L�� ��������M?		����������������K�L�� ���������������K�L���* �+ #�)": +�64'+!"/�7 '&0�/'()$N�C5.!1!"/�O '&0�P'()$�3!44�!"1& 0#.)�+ #�1 �")3�/'()$�12'1��'&)�6 6#4'&�'& #"0�12)�3 &40;�H)�3!44�7)�64'+!"/�/'()$�$#.2�'$�E64)"0 &�'"0�Q 0)�R'()$9�'$��3)44�'$�$  "�1 �7)�.4'$$!.$�4!B)�E)114)&$� %�Q'1'"9�S!.B)1�1 �T!0)�'"0� 12)&$;�H)�3!44�3 &B� "�$'8!"/��6) 64)�%& (�%!&)$�U "�12)�/'()� %�. #&$)V�'"0�%& (�0)'04+�)6!0)(!.$;�W)&2'6$�+ #�3!44�3'"1�1 ��$'8)�12)�1&)'$#&)$�7)% &)�12)�!$4'"0�. 44'6$)$� &�&).&)'1)�7'114)$�%& (�H &40�H'&�--;�H)�3!44�'4$ ��4)'&"�$ ()�.4'$$!.�.'&0�/'()$;�S2!$�.4'$$�3!44�1)'.2�+ #�2 3�1 �12!"B� #1$!0)�12)�7 59�3 &B�3!12�� 12)&$�'"0�6!.B�#6�$ ()�2!$1 &+�'$�3)44;��X�>�Y����Z	������������[�� �����	��������\�]��>̂		������������������[�� ���������������������_&)�+ #�&)'0+�1 �& .BN�_"0�1 �7)�%!1N�S2)"�: !"�#$�12!$�$#(()&�% &�<!1�̀!0$�T .B�32)&)�$1#0)"1$��3!44�)": +�4)'&"!"/�2 3�%!1")$$�'.1!8!1!)$�4!B)�D /'9�W!4'1)$9�&#""!"/9�.& $$%!19��#$1�*'".)�'"0�a#(7'��B))6�+ #&�7 0+�%!1,�E1#0)"1$�3!44�0!$. 8)&�2 3�)'1!"/�2)'412+�/!8)$�#$�%#)4�1 �7)�%!1;��Xb���Mc=d��d?������������Y���� �����	��������\�]��>̂		����������������Y���� ���������������Y�����W#1� "�+ #&�12!"B!"/�.'6$�'"0�: !"�#$�% &�$ ()�%#",�E1#0)"1$�3!44�0!$. 8)&�12)�%#"� %�ESC_e��U$.!)".)9�1).2" 4 /+9�)"/!"))&!"/9�'&1�'"0�('12V�12& #/2�.2!40&)"f$�7  B$;�H)�3!44�)564 &)�'"0��.&)'1)�3!12�ESC_e�'.1!8!1!)$�1 �/ �'4 "/�3!12�12)�7  B$�3)�&)'0;�O&!"/�+ #&�.#&! #$�(!"0�'"0��.&)'1!8)�!('/!"'1! "�'$�3)�7#!40�7&!0/)$9�)56)&!()"19�.&)'1)�'&19�)564 &)9�1).2" 4 /+9�'"0�( &),�����������	�������������A�� �����	��������\�]��>̂		����������������[�A������	���������������������������]��>̂		�� ������������������������	�����������������������[�A��]��>̂		���E1#0)"1$�3!44�7)�!"1& 0#.)0�1 �'�8'&!)1+� %�/'()$;�S2)$)�/'()$�3!44�!".4#0)�.'&0�/'()$9�7 '&0��/'()$9�'"0�.  6)&'1!8)�/'()$;�E1#0)"1$�3!44�4)'&"�1 �#$)�$1&'1)/+�$B!44$�'4 "/�3!12�('12�'"0��$ .!'4�$B!44$;�



������������	
������ ���		�
������������������	
������ �����������	
������������ �!"#�$��% !&�$'��()*$!"+�,�(*##�"-�!#.��/%�"*�#0�.��)-*0*!#-�!"��1� 0���2�3$�*-�'� %4) �*4��-$).�#$-�'!5��$'�*"��1#�()*$!"-�-��$'�&�0!#�%"!0$*0��!$�'���6�'�1�5�"6�*$�*-�#�$�"�7)*"�.2�34��-$).�#$-�'!5��$'�*"��1#�()*$!"6�$'�&��!&�8"*#(�*$�!#.�)-��*$�.)"*#(�0 !--2�9$'�"1*-�6�$'"��:4�)"$'-��-*;��()*$!"-�1*  �8��%"�5*.�.�4�"�*#:0 !--�)-���# &2���<=�>�����?@�A@���	�����@���������	
������ ���		�
������������������	
�������B'*-�C:'�)"�0�)"-��*-�!#�*#$"�.)0$*�#�$��D&��E!$-�4*$#�--�!#.�(!��-2�3$�*-�.�-*(#�.�$��%"���$���(��.�'�! $'6�(��.�-%�"$-�!#-'*%6�!#.�4*$#�--�4�"�-$).�#$-�*#�("!.�-�F:G2�H$).�#$-�1*  �%!"$*0*%!$���*#� *('$�1�*('$� *4$*#(�!#.�8�.&�1�*('$�!0$*5*$*�-�*#�$'��4*$#�--�"���6�0!".*��1�"I�)$-�*#�$'��-%*##*#(��"���6�!#.�4*$#�--�!0$*5*$*�-�!#.�(!��-�*#�$'��(&�2�H$).�#$-�1*  � �!"#�!8�)$�4 �/*8* *$&6�-$"�#($'�!#.���#.)"!#0��$"!*#*#(6�!#.�8��!8 ��$��!%% &�$'���$��$'�*"��5�"&.!&�4*$#�--�1�"I�)$-2�D!��-�*#0 ).���4 ��"�'�0I�&6� !0"�--�6�8!-I�$8!  6�5�  �&8!  6�%!.. �8!  6�) $*�!$��4��$8!  6�-�00�"6�-%��.8!  6��!$��8!  6��0 *%-��8!  6�J !(�!-$�"6�-�4$8!  6�I*0I�8!  6�-0��$�"�"� !&-6�!#.�,"�!I�$'��,!#I2�K�%'!-*-�*-��% !0�.��#�$�!�1�"I6�(��.�-%�"$-�!#-'*%6�!#.�'!5*#(�4)#2���<=�>�����>
L���
	�����	
��M��� ���		�
������������������	
�������B'*-�0�)"-��*-�.�-*(#�.�$��%"���$��(��.�'�! $'6�(��.�-%�"$-�!#-'*%6�!#.�4*$#�--2�H$).�#$-�1*  ��%!"$*0*%!$��*#� *('$�1�*('$� *4$*#(�!#.�8�.&�1�*('$�!0$*5*$*�-�*#�$'��4*$#�--�"���6�0!".*��1�"I�)$-�*#��$'��-%*##*#(�"���6�!#.�4*$#�--�!0$*5*$*�-�!#.�(!��-�*#�$'��(&�2�H$).�#$-�1*  � �!"#�!8�)$�4 �/*8* *$&6��-$"�#($'�!#.��#.)"!#0��$"!*#*#(6�!#.�8��!8 ��$��!%% &�$'���$��$'�*"��5�"&.!&�4*$#�--�1�"I�)$-2��D!��-�*#0 ).��4 ��"�'�0I�&6�N!�"�--�6�8!-I�$8!  6�5�  �&8!  6�%!.. �8!  6�) $*�!$��4��$8!  6�-�00�"6��-%��.8!  6��!$�8!  6��0 *%-��8!  6�J !(�!-$�"6�-�4$8!  6�I*0I�8!  6�-0��$�"�"� !&-6�!#.�,"�!I�$'��,!#I2��K�%'!-*-�*-�% !0�.��#�$�!�1�"I6�(��.�-%�"$-�!#-'*%6�!#.�'!5*#(�4)#2��O�@	���@����
@�
�����	
������ �O
=���P�Q�

P�R�S
��T��	�����������	
�������H$).�#$-�1*  �)-��$'�*"�-�#-�-�$�� �!"#�!8�)$�!#.��/%�"*�#0��$'��1�" .�!"�)#.�$'��2��K/%�"*��#$-��1*  �*#0 ).��.!#0*#(�"!*-*#-6��!I*#(��* I�I! �*.�-0�%�-6��")%$*#(�5� 0!#��-6�!#.��!#&���"�2��B'�&��1*  �! -�� ��I�4�"�0 )�-�*#�-� 5*#(�!�-0*�#0���&-$�"&2��O�@�
�U����V
�<�����	
������ ���		�
���������WWWWXYZ[�\]̂_[̀�Ya[�a�bacdae]_f�ghi�j̀ �̀k̀_�eỲ�lm�nopWWWW���q���q��������	
�������r��$�!0'�$'��-I*  -�#��.�.�$��8��-!4�6��$'*0! 6�!#.�"�-%�#-*8 ��')#$�"-2�s)#$�"�H!4�$&�*-�!#���/0*$*#(�0 !--�4�"��!#&�-$).�#$-6�8)$�#��.-�$��8��$!I�#�-�"*�)- &2�r��1*  �8��1�"I*#(�1*$'�4*"�!"�-��!#.�$�!0'*#(� �--�#-�$'!$�1*  �'� %�I��%�$'��6�!-�1�  �!-��$'�"�')#$�"-�-!4�2��?��
@	�@�
�����=�@	����<��2�t �!-��I��%�*#��*#.�$'!$�$'*-�0�)"-��*-���# &�F�.!&-2�H$).�#$-�!"��"�7)*"�.�$��'!5��!��uvE�0)-$���"�#)�8�"�!#.�%!&�$'��wxy2yy�r3�uvE�4��2��H$).�#$-��)-$�-0�"��!#�zy{��"�'*('�"��#��$'��4*� .�$�-$6�!-�1�  �!-6�$'��1"*$$�#��) $*% ��0'�*0��$�-$��2��|}~���������~����}��}������1*$'�$'��"�7)*"�.���#$"&�$*0I�$�4�"�.!&�x��4�$'��0 !--2�



������������	
�������������� ���������������������������������������� ������������������ !"�#$%&#'()�*+,' -"�./"�01$2'"3�4%!"�4"",�%$�./"� 5"#$3�#$4�(51--6�./- 12/�./"�4"("-.� -�7 -"(.8��9"�:%''�;"�&#<%$2�#$%&#'�5-#7.(3�'%(."$%$2�. �#$%&#'�(. -%"(3�&#<%$2�( &"�#$%&#'�%$(,%-"4�($#5<(��#$4�"+"-5%(%$2� 1-�:#6�%$. �'"#-$%$2�#; 1.�4%77"-"$.�#$%&#'(�#$4�./"%-�/#;%.#.(8��=����>�?��	@
��������ABC�� �D	�����E�F�����������������GBC�� ��������������ABH���I.14"$.(�:%''�5-"#."�!#-% 1(�0":"'-6�%."&(�./- 12/ 1.�./%(�5 1-("�1(%$2�$":�#$4�-"565'"4�&#."-%#'(8��I.14"$.(�:%''�;"�&#<%$2�,#,"-�;"#4(�7- &�&#2#J%$"(�./"$�5-"#.%$2�$"5<'#5"(�:%./�./ ("�;"#4(8��K./"-�,- 0"5.(�%$5'14"�7-%"$4(/%,�;-#5"'".(3�, ,�. ,�;-#5"'".(�#$4�, ,(%5'"�(.%5<�;-#5"'".(8���	����������D	�����E�F����L�����?�
�����������GBC�� ��	@F�E�F������������������GBC�� �MNOPQRSP�RTQ�MUNVPQRSP�WXYZ���"#,(3�01&,(3�.1-$(�#$4�, &([�9"�:%''�5 !"-�. "�. 15/"(3�(,'%.�'"#,(3�!#-% 1(�01&,(3�,- ,"-��(.-".5/%$2�."5/$%\1"(3�4#$5"�.1-$(3�#$4�, &�;#(%5([�]/%(�5'#((�5#$�/"',�,-",#-"�(.14"$.(�7 -�./"��&%44'"�I5/  '� -�/%2/�(5/  '�."#&3�#(�:"''�#(�(.-"$2./"$�(<%''(�#$4�."5/$%\1"�7 -�./ ("�#'-"#46� $��./"�."#&8�̂7�6 1�#-"�5 $(%4"-%$2�0 %$%$2�./"�&%44'"� -�/%2/�(5/  '�4#$5"�."#&� -�6 1�#-"�#'-"#46� $��./"��D	�����E�F������
���������3�./%(�5'#((�%(�7 -�6 18��_'"#("�$ ."�./#.�./%(�5'#((�-1$(� $��]1"(4#6(�#$4�]/1-(4#6(�K̀ �a[���	
��@���
�����	�
����������� ���������������������������������������� �����������������̂$�./%(�5'#((3�(.14"$.(�:%''�;"�5-"#.%$2�,- 0"5.(�:%./�#�!#-%".6� 7�#-.�&#."-%#'(�%$5'14%$2�&#-<"-(3��:#."-5 ' -�,#%$.(3�5/#'<3�_'#6bc /3�#$4�5-#6 $(�. �2 �#' $2�:%./�./"�(. -%"(�./"6�:%''�'%(."$�. �%$��5'#((8�I.14"$.(�:%''�: -<� $�7%$"�& . -�(<%''(�#$4�7 '' :%$2�4%-"5.% $(8��d�@������	e���d��
����fg	��h�fg	�������d��
���������Bi�� ���������������������������������������Bi���c �6 1�' !"�. �;1%'4)�j-"�6 1�5-"#.%!")�9 1'4�6 1�'%<"�. �'"#-$�. �;"�#�;".."-�;1%'4"-)�]/"$��"2 ��k-"#.%!"�%(�7 -�6 1[�I.14"$.(�:%''�/#!"�#�;'#(.�,#-.%5%,#.%$2�%$�#�!#-%".6� 7�;1%'4%$2�#5.%!%.%"(�%$5'14%$2��%$4","$4"$.�#$4�5  ,"-#.%!"�."#&�;1%'4%$28�*#5/�4#63�:"�:%''�4%(51((3�"+,'#%$3�#$4�& 4"'�#��4%77"-"$.�;1%'4%$2�./"&"�l(15/�#(�#�$"%2/; -/  43�$#1.%5#'3� -�#"- $#1.%5#'m8�I.14"$.(�:%''�5/  ("��/ :�./"6�:%''�/"',�5 b5-"#."�#$4�;1%'4�. �7%.�%$. �./"�7 51(� 7�./"�4#68�_#-.%5%,#$.(�:%''�#'( �/#!"�� ,, -.1$%.%"(�. �;1%'4��"2 �(".(�%$4","$4"$.'6� -�:%./�#�,#-.$"-�. �: -<� $� -2#$%J#.% $�#$4��7 '' :%$2�<"6�(.",(�#$4�("\1"$5%$28�



�����������	
�������	����������������	���������������� ������
������������� �����!"�""���������������#$%�&'(�)�*%+'�,'-%$.�/)-%�&'(�0%%1�0(2,321+�4'$�)�4%5�&%)$67�)13�&'(8$%�$%)3&�9'�:'11%:9�9;%��1%<9�=2%:%.�>;%1�*%+'�?'0'92:6�26�4'$�&'(@�A9(3%196�52,,�:',,)0'$)9%�9'�0(2,3�)13�=$'+$)B�)�-)$2%9&��'4�*%+'�$'0'96C�>;%&�52,,�B)D%�D%&�:;'2:%6�9'�(6%�9;%�B'9'$6�)13�4(1:92'16�21�B)1&�5)&6�5;2,%��;)-21+�4(1�5'$D21+�)6�)�9%)B�9'�,29%$),,&�B)D%�9;%2$�*%+'6�B'-%C�A9(3%196�52,,�),6'�;)-%�)�+$%)9��92B%�:$%)92-%,&�0(2,321+�4$'B�)1�%1'$B'(6�69':D�'4�*%+'�=)$967�)6�5%,,�)6�69$)9%+2:),,&�0(2,321+��*%+'�6%96�213%=%13%19,&�'$�529;�)�=)$91%$C��E������	���E���������������F�G�� �E	�����H
I�����J�""���������K�G�� �!"�""���������F�L���M(2,3�&'($�0$)21�='5%$�)6�&'(�6',-%�)�-)$2%9&�'4�B%19),�)13�=;&62:),�%1+21%%$21+�:;),,%1+%6�)13��=(NN,%6C�A9(3%196�52,,�1%%3�9'�(6%�:$%)92-%�=$'0,%B�6',-21+�6D2,,6�)13�9%)B�5'$D�21�'$3%$�9'��:'B=,%9%�9;%�3)2,&�'069):,%C�A)B=,%�#:92-292%6�21:,(3%�6',-21+�)�0$%)D�'(9�0'<7�B)$0,%�$):%7�O21(9%��9'�P21�Q9�:;),,%1+%67�,'+2:�,21D6�)13�'069):,%�:'($6%C��E�����	���E��I����	
����������K�G�� �E	�����H
I�����!"�""���������K�G���#$%�&'(�,''D21+�9'�6;)$=%1�&'($�B)9;�6D2,,6.�Q4�B)9;�;)6�),5)&6�0%%1�)�69$(++,%�4'$�&'(7�:'B%�R'21��(6@�Q1�9;26�:'($6%�5%�52,,�$%-2%5�)13�=$):92:%�%66%192),�6D2,,6�)13�:'1:%=96S�6(:;�)67�3%:2B),�)13��4$):92'1�'=%$)92'16�),'1+�529;�,'1+�32-262'1�)13�=,):%�-),(%�9;$'(+;�6B),,�+$'(=�2169$(:92'1�)13��:''=%$)92-%�+)B%6C�M(2,3�:'1423%1:%�4'$�&'($�(=:'B21+�6:;'',�&%)$�529;�6'B%�%<9$)�;%,=�9;26��6(BB%$C��E��I��T������������K�J�� �E	�����H
I�����J�""���������K�J���#$%�&'(�)�B)9;%B)92:),�5;2N7�%1R'&�6',-21+�=(NN,%67�5)19�9'�:'B=%9%�)13�:)189�+%9�%1'(+;�'4��B)9;.�P%$%�&'(�)�=)$9�'4�9;%�O)9;U'(196�9%)B�9;26�=)69�&%)$7�'$�3'�&'(�5)19�9'�R'21�1%<9�&%)$.�Q4��9;%�)165%$�26�&%67�9;%1�9;26�26�9;%�=%$4%:9�:,)66�4'$�&'(@�Q4�&'(�)$%�5'13%$21+�5;)9�O)9;U'(196�26.��Q9�26�)�:,(0�'44%$%3�)9�9;%�219%$B%32)9%�)13�O233,%�A:;'',�3($21+�9;%�6:;'',�&%)$C�V($21+�9;%�6:;'',��&%)$7�9;%�69(3%196�=$):92:%�4$'B�W:9'0%$�9;$'(+;�X%0$()$&�4'$�)�$%+2'1),�B)9;�:'B=%9292'1C�Q4��69(3%196�3'�5%,,�%1'(+;7�9;%&�:'(,3�B'-%�'19'�69)9%�'$�Y)92'1),6C��E��I�ZT��	���I��HT�������������!���� ������
��������J�""���������!�[�� �!"�""���������������O)9;�\)B%6�)13�#:92-292%6�9'�;%,=�$%9)217�%<=)13�)13�)==,&�B)9;�6D2,,6C�U'B%�%1R'&�O)9;�\)B%6��)13�#:92-292%6�]�0')$3�+)B%67�:)$3�̂�32:%�+)B%67�69$)9%+&�0)6%3�+)B%6�)13�B'$%@��_T������̀
�	�	�	�����������!�F�� ������
������������� �����L��"�J�""���������!�F���A9(3%196�52,,�+%9�%<%$:26%�)13�%1R'&�9;%�'(93''$6�5;2,%�,%)$121+�),,�)0'(9�9;%2$�4)-'$29%�=,)&+$'(13��+)B%6C�



������������	�
������������� ��	������������������������������������� !"#"�!"$�� �%#!&�'(%  � )�% $�*#"%!� )+,�-%#!.�-(%  � )����%�*(%���!�%!�/�((�� *�#'�#%!"�!�"��'#�*"����0�'(%  � )�%�'%#!.�% $�1%2� )�$"*�#%!�� ��0�#�!�"�'%#!.3�4�"�1%� �!�"1"�/�((�5"�%��67�/(� )�-%#!.&8�/�"#"��!9$" !��/�((�5"�1%2� )�!#�'��"�&�*#"%!� )�%/%#$�&�!�":$.� )�!:���#!�&�1%2� )��*" !"#'�"*"��% $�" $� )�/�!��%�!#�'�!��!�"�5�/(� )�%((".�!��*"("5#%!"�!�"�'%#!.+�4�"��!�"#�'%#!�"���!�%!�/"�/�((�5"�'(%  � )�0�#�/�((�5"�$"*�$"$�$9#� )�*(%���$9"�!���!9$" !�*#"%!�;�!.�<% $�/��� ""$�����1"�'%#!.�$"*�#%!�� �=+�>!�!�"�" $��0�!�"��"���� &��!9$" !��/�((��%;"�%�5�/(� )�'%#!.�!��*"("5#%!"��!�"�#��%#$�/�#23�4�".�/�((�!#%;"(�5.�59��!��>��/%95" � �7�/(� )�>((".�%!�?@AA�% $�#"!9# �!��!�"��B*���(�5.�CD@AA�<�!9$" !��/�((�1����!�"�#�CA@AA�*(%���!�%!�$%.=3������E�����������F�����������G�H�� �F���I����������������G�H�� �J������������G�H���K#%5�.�9#��9�!*%�"�% $�'%��'�#!+�L�9�%#"��"%$"$�� �%�!#�'�%#�9 $�!�"�/�#($3����("�� �.�9#�!#%;"(�&��.�9�/�((�1%2"�% $�!%�!"�0��$�&�("%# �19��*�% $�(% )9%)"&�1%2"�'#�M"*!�&�% $�#"%$��!�#�"��%5�9!��!�"�*�9 !#.�.�9�%#"�;���!� )3�N!�/�((�5"�% �%$;" !9#"��0�%�(�0"!�1"�("%# � )�%5�9!�$�00"#" !�*9(!9#"�3��OPQRSTPUVWX�OYV�Z[�Z\V�]TZYWV�[̂�Z\PQ�RSTQQ�QZY_V]ZQ�̀PSS�aV�̀[WbP]c�̀PZ\�T]_d[W�R[]QYUP]c�̂[[_Q��Z\TZ�UTe�R[]ZTP]�R[UU[]�TSSVWcV]Q�P]RSY_P]c�aYZ�][Z�SPUPZV_�Z[�fVT]YZQg�ZWVV�]YZQg�R[R[]YZ�[PSg�UPSbg��Q[eg�̀\VTZg�T]_�VccQh��������i������
��E����������H�j�� ��	�����������������������H�j�� �J������������H�j���-�% !�1�-��!�)#%'�.�'#�;�$"��% ��''�#!9 �!.�0�#��!9$" !��!��("%# �!�"�5%��*���0���/�!��!%2"�%��'��!��!�%!�/�((�$#%/�%!!" !�� 3�4����*(%���/�((�*�;"#�!�"����!�#.��0�*%1"#%��% $�'��!�)#%'�.&��%'"#!9#"�% $���9!!"#��"!!� )�&�NBk��"!!� )�&�*�1'���!�� �% $�0#%1� )&�("%$� )�(� "�&�(�)�!� )&�#9("��0��!��#$�&�% $�"$�!� )�'��!��3�B!9$" !��/�((�5"�#"l9�#"$�!��5#� )�"�!�"#�%�*%1"#%��#��1%#!'�� "��*%'%5("��0�!%2� )�'��!��3�N0�%��1%#!'�� "����9�"$�% �%''�/�((� ""$�!��5"�$�/ (�%$"$�% $�� �!%(("$3�������Jm���������J���� �n�i���o�p���o�q�F���I����������������J�m��n�i���o�p���o��������������G����F���I��� �J������������G����n�i���o�p���o��J������������J�m��F���I����rstuvw�xyz��@�>#"�.�9�#"%$.�0�#�CDA�1� 9!"���0�'9#"��'(%.,�4����*(%������0�#�%((��!9$" !��/���%#"��� !"#"�!"$�� �$";"(�'� )�!�"�#�'�.��*%(��2�((�3��"�/�((��%;"�09 �/�!��;%#��9��%*!�;�!�"��% $��'�#!���!�#�9)��9!�!������)�:" "#).�*(%��3��rstuvw�{y|��@�B!9$" !��� �!����*(%���/�((�("%# �!���1'#�;"��!�"�#��2�((��!�#�9)��$#�((��% $�)%1"�3�B'�#!���� *(9$"�;�((".5%((&�5%�2"!5%((&�!�9*��0��!5%((&���0!5%((&�% $�!#%*2�% $�0�"($3����i����}�������~�����������������m�H�� �F���I����������������m�H�� �J������������m�H���N �!����*(%��&�.�9�/�((�("%# �*��#"�)#%'�.�!��'#"'%#"�.�9#�"(0�!��5"�� �!�"���)���*���(�$% *"�!"%1+����1"�M�� �!�"�09 �5.�("%# � )�%�;%#�"!.��0�("%'��% $�M91'�&�%#1�!"*� �l9"�&�0�9"!!"�&�%:!9# �&��$�95("��% $�19*��1�#"+�L�9�/�((�("%# �%�#�9!� "�!�����/��00�.�9#��2�((��% $�'"#0�#1�0�#�% ��%9$�" *"+�>((�(";"(���0�$% *"�%5�(�!.�%#"�/"(*�1"�% $�" *�9#%)"$�!��M�� 3�



����������	
���
���������
�������� �������
�����������
�������� �����������
�������������� �!�"#$$�� %&%���'�#(�)(&# !�)*�"+(,# %��'(+�%'�)+�'�-#%!&"�.�//$�!�+0�1&(*# %�!#/�!�&!�"�$$��&!�2# ����&!�(!3�.&���( �.�//$�!�& ��!�(&��%*�.�//$�!�&$$�"'#$��$#!�� # %��+�� -+*&)$�3�,#��0(#� �$*��.+�4&!�!5����������������6�����
�������� �78

���9�:��������������
�������� �����������
���������; ��'#!�4+�(!�3�!���� �!�"#$$�4'&$$� %���'�2!�$1�!��'(+�%'�.�//$�!5������� �!�"#$$�!�(��4'��'�#(��.�//$��!,#$$!�"#�'�-#%!&"3�$+%#43��& %(&23�!��+,�3�& ��2+(�5��<��=8	>�<��
����?:���������
�������� �@�A���=�B���=�����������
�������� �����������
���������C���(�&�*�0+(�& �&"�!+2��&�1� ��(��# �+�(� �"�(�&��(D!��'�&��(�4$&!!5������ �!�"#$$�.(&4�#4���'�#(��(�&�# %�0$�� 4*�& ���E.(�!!#+ �"'#$��'&1# %�0� �& ��)�# %�4(�&�#1�5�F'�*�"#$$�.(&4�#4����$$# %�& ���)(# %# %�!�+(#�!��+�$#0��"#�'�$#1�$*�.�(0+(2& 4�!�# �0(+ ��+0�&��'� �#4�&��#� 4�!G��9�8�	���H���I8
������
�����J�� �@�A���=�B���=�K�������
������������
�����J���L+2��-+# ��'��0� �+0��E.$+(# %��'���+.#4!�+0�.$& �!3�"�&�'�(3�& ��2+(�G������ �!�"#$$�� %&%��# �&��1&(#��*�+0�0� 3�� #M���!4#� 4��&4�#1#�#�!�& ��$�&( �'+"��+�4(�&����'# %!G��9�AA�����@�N���������
���O�P�� �@�A���=�B���=�K�������
�����������
���O�P�� �����������
���O�P���Q(��*+��"&#�# %�0+(�*+�(�$����(�0(+2�R+%"&(�!S�R�(��#!�*+�(�4'& 4���+�.+$#!'��.�*+�(�!,#$$!�# �'+.�!��+0�# 4(�&!# %�*+�(�4'& 4�!�+0�&44�.�& 4�G�T�U$$�1#!#��V$$#1& ��(!��+�0# ��*+�(�"& �3�R+ �*��,�!��& �*��'+.3�& ��W#&%+ �Q$$�*��+�0# ���'��(�!��+0�*+�(�!�..$#�!�# 4$��# %�*+�(�X+ !��(�Y++,�+0��X+ !��(!G�T�U$$�&$!+�.(&4�#4��2&,# %�.+�#+ !�& ��+"$�&(�G�Z+���+ U��"& ���+�2#!!�*+�(�4'& 4���+��!��.��'(+�%'�[$&�0+(2�\�]�# �+��'��"#/&(�(*�"+($��+0�R&((*�[+���(G��9�AA���B���A8��̂����_�����
�������J�� �@8N:�9�:�����̀̀̀ àbcd�efghdi�bjd�j�klm�nhiì`̀̀��������J��������
�������Jo��p���8q�_���r�����q�������������� �!�"#$$�4+ �# ����+�� (#4'��'�#(���4' #M��!�"'#$��"+(,# %�"#�'�4$&*�& ��2&,# %�4(�&�#+ !G��s��tuvv�wxyz{�w|�}|~��vx�xv�|��x��x�ux�zx���x�u��x���tuvv��x�y��u��x����|�xzw��w|��x�xv|���~��y�x�wyv���t{uvx��|�x�y��y�zx���w~�x�w��tuvv��x�z{yvvx��x��tuw{���|�xzw��w|���|t�w{xu����|tvx��x�y�����uvv�����|~�tuvv�vxy���{|t�w|�~�x�w{x��|wwx����t{xxv�����s��}|~��|��w��u����xwwu���}|~��{y�����u�w}�w{u��u��w{x��zvy����|��}|~���������������������������� �¡��¢£��������¤��¥¦���������¦��§̈©©ª«§¬®®̄°±²³§²́¬®©���µ� £��¶£�¦��¦�·���£�¡��¢£����������µ£���̧���¢£����¹�



�������������	
���������� ���������������������	
���������� �������	
�������������� !"#�#$%&�!'((���$$�)�') *(�*(�&+ +,��$�-&(��(�"%+��+.���!�#��&(��!/�0+��) !�-*�!!�#$%�' **�*(�&+��)$'��$�.(-$&��(�1&(23�.(�-%1-�4(!��+.�-$$4 (!/�5(�' **��*!$�*(�&+�)$'��$�3�4(���6�& (�#�$"�$�)(&��.(* - $%!�.(!!(&�!/��789:;<8=>?@�7A>�BC�BD>�E<BA?>��CF�BD89�:;<99�9BAG>EB9�H8;;�I>�HC?J8EK�H8BD�<EGLC?��:CE9A=8EK�FCCG9�BD<B�=<M�:CEB<8E�:C==CE�<;;>?K>E9�8E:;AG8EK�IAB�ECB�;8=8B>G�BC�N><EAB9O�B?>>��EAB9O�:C:CEAB�C8;O�=8;JO�9CMO�HD><BO�<EG�>KK9P����Q��R��S����	
�������T�� �UV�����������������	
�������T���W&(�#$%� +�(&(!�(.� +�*(�&+ +,��)(�X(!��'�#��$�,(���&$%+.�Y(�Z(&(�$+�#$%&�X 4([�\) !�-*�!!�' **��!)$'�1�&� - 1�+�!�,&(���&$%�(!�"$&�,(�� +,��$��+.�"&$3�1*�-(!� +�Y(�Z(&(�$+���X 4(/�Z�&� - 1�+�!�' **���*!$�*(�&+�X 4(�!�"(�#��+.�X 4(�3� +�(+�+-(/�]�-)�.�#�'(�' **�6 ! ��1�&4!̂�X 4(��&� *!̂��+.�3$&(/�W**��!�%.(+�!��&(�&(_% &(.��$�)�6(���X 4(��+.���)(*3(�/��������̀�aV���	
�������T�� ��Vb���������������������	
�������T���\)(�4 .!�' **�X(� +�&$.%-(.��$�&%++ +,�"$&3̂�!1& +� +,̂�X*$-4�!��&�!̂�)%&.*(!̂�. !��+-(�&%++ +,̂��&(*�#!̂��+.��**��)(�. ""(&(+��" (*.�(6(+�!�$6(&��)(�-$%&!(�$"��)(�c�'((4!/�]�-)�d& .�#�' **�X(���3((���.�#�')(&(�4 .!�' **�X(��X*(��$�-)$$!(�(6(+�!��)����)(#�'(&(� +�&$.%-(.��$��)&$%,)$%���)(�'((4��+.��-$31(�(/��ef�g��h���%.(+�!����(+. +,��) !�-*�!!�' **�+((.��$�X(��.&$11(.�$""��+.�1 -4(.�%1�����)(�i ,)��-)$$*�����.$$&�jk/�\)(�!)%��*(�X%!�' **�&%+�X(�'((+��)(�i ,)��-)$$*̂�5(!�'$$.��+.�i(3*$-4�l&((4�����mnhnn�"$&��)$!(�!�%.(+�!���4 +,���mnhnn�-*�!!/�0+��)(�(6(+��$"�&� +̂��)(�-$%&!(�' **�X(�)(*.� +��)(��i ,)��-)$$*�d (*.)$%!(/��o���p�f�p�qV���	
�����r�T�� �UV����������������	
�����r�T�� �������	
�����r�T���i�6(�#$%�(6(&�.&(�3(.�$"�-$31(� +,� +��)(�s*#31 -![�i(&(� !�#$%&�-)�+-(̂�X%��' �)����' !�/��Y%& +,��) !�-*�!!�#$%�' **�-$31(�(� +���6�& (�#�$"�"%+��+.�,$$"#�X�-4#�&.�s*#31 -�,�3(!�* 4(��)%3�+�& +,��$!!̂�"*#�!'���(&�,$*"̂�'��(&�X�**$$+�X�!(X�**��+.�3$&(/��oRS�a���t��������	
�����u�T�� ��Vb����������������	
�����u�T���\$� +�&$.%-(��+.� +!1 &(�3 ..*(�!-)$$*�!�%.(+�!��$��)(�'$&*.�$"�"$$�X�**̂�"$!�(& +,���*$6(�"$&��)(��!1$&���)&$%,)�(.%-�� $+��+.�!4 **�.(6(*$13(+�/�W.. � $+�*�.(�� *!�-�+�X(�"$%+.�)(&(h��vwwxyz{{|}~y��}}����~}�{|}~����w{|{���|�������y�}y�����������������}����}������{�|�w���w� ¡w�¢�



��������	
�����������
������������������� ���
�������������������������� ��������������������� !�"#$$%&�"'())*�+&%",*-!./�",#0%!,"�+-**�1%�*%2&!-!.�+&%",*-!.�,%'(!-3#%"/�4#!02$%!,2*"�)4��+&%",*-!./�2!0�-$5&)6-!.�,(%-&�%7-",-!.�"8-**"�-!�,(%�9%",�:%�;%&%�9&%",*-!.�<))$�2,�9%",�:%�;%&%��=-.(�>'())*?�@)2'(-!.�",244�+-**�4)'#"�)!�0%6%*)5-!.�+&%",*-!.�"8-**"�,(2,�2&%�255*-'21*%�,)�$#*,-5*%��"5)&,"�-!�,(-"�4#!�2!0�(-.(�%!%&.A�')#&"%?�B()"%�+()�2&%�*))8-!.�,)�-$5&)6%�,(%-&�%7-",-!.�+&%",*-!.��,%'(!-3#%/�,()"%�')!"-0%&-!.�')$5%,-!.�-!�,(%�"5)&,�4)&�,(%�4-&",�,-$%/�2!0�,()"%�+()�C#",�+2!,�,)��(26%�4#!�-!�2�4#!�2!0�"24%�"52'%�2&%�%!')#&2.%0�,)�&%.-",%&?�B(-"�')#&"%�+-**�-!'*#0%�*-6%�+&%",*-!./��4#!�2!0�%!')#&2.-!.�.2$%"�)!�,(%�$2,/�2!0�,%2$�1#-*0-!.�2',-6-,-%"?��DEFGH�IJKLMNJO�PJJMNLQNR�JSQO�TUPOO�VQUU�NMML�JW�XM�LYWZZML�W[[�PNL�ZQT\ML�KZ�PJ�JSM�]QRS�ITSWWU��PNL�MNJMY�LWWY�̂_̀�FSM�OSKJJUM�XKO�VQUU�YKN�XMJVMMN�JSM�]QRS�ITSWWUa�bMOJVWWL�PNL�]McUWT\��dYMM\�PJ�efHff�[WY�JSWOM�OJKLMNJO�JP\QNR�P�efHff�TUPOÒ�g[�hWKY�TSQUL�QO�QN�JSM�efHff�OMOOQWN�SMYMa�SM��WY�OSM�OSWKUL�XM�ZQT\ML�KZ�SMYM̀�]M�WY�OSM�VQUU�NWJ�XM�OSKJJUML�XPT\�JW�PN�MUMcMNJPYh�OTSWWU�[WY��ZQT\�KZ̀� ��B(%�$-""-)!�)4�i2**%!�B-$1%&"�j!6-&)!$%!,2*�@%!,%&�-"�,)�42'-*-,2,%�(2!0"k)!�%75%&-%!'%"�,(2,�+-**��%!21*%�",#0%!,"�,)�&%2*-l%�,(%�-!,%&0%5%!0%!'%�)4�5%)5*%�2!0�,(%�%!6-&)!$%!,?�j2'(�"%""-)!/��12"%0�)!�.&20%�*%6%*/�+-**�-!6%",-.2,%�2!0�*%2&!�21)#,�,(%�)#,0))&"?�>,#0%!,"�+-**�1%�&%,#&!-!.�,)��,(%�"-,%�)4�i2**%!�B-$1%&"�,(-"�A%2&?�m#"%"�+-**�5-'8�#5�",#0%!,"�4&)$�9%",+))0�",2&,-!.�24,%&�,(%��"%""-)!�%!0"�2,�nopqq�!))!/�,(%!�,&26%*�,)�=%$*)'8�@&%%8�,)�5-'8�#5�",#0%!,"�2!0�,&2!"5)&,�,(%$��,)�i2**%!�B-$1%&"?�r#!'(�+-**�1%�5&)6-0%0�4)&�2**�",#0%!,"�,&26%*-!.�,)�i2**%!�B-$1%&"?�m#""%"�+-**��*%26%�i2**%!�,-$1%&"�2,�opst�5$�02-*A/�0&)55-!.�)44�",#0%!,"�2,�=%$*)'8�@&%%8�4-&",/�4)**)+%0�1A��9%",+))0?�u!'%�&%.-",&2,-)!�-"�')$5*%,%�A)#v**�&%'%-6%�2�0%,2-*%0�-!4)&$2,-)!2*�*%,,%&�6-2�%$2-*?�����w�x	������������y�� �z{	������|���y����|����}~�~�����������y��� !�,(%�4-&",�+%%8�)4�>#$$%&�>'())*�2,�i2**%!�B-$1%&"/�+-,(�-!')$-!.�n",�k�o!0��&20%&"/�+%�2&%��.)-!.�,)�(-.(*-.(,�")$%�)4�,(%�$)&%�5)5#*2&�'*2""%"�+%�)44%&�2,�i2**%!�B-$1%&"��9%�2&%�.)-!.�,)��",2&,�,(%�+%%8�*%2&!-!.�2**�21)#,�1-&0"k�+-**�1%.-!�1A�0-"'#""-!.�1-&0�2025,2,-)!"/�!%","�2!0�%.."/��-0%!,-4-'2,-)!/�2!0�.)�)!�2�(-8%�,)�"%%�+(2,�8-!0�)4�1-&0"�2&%�#"-!.�)#&�2&%2��9%�+-**�,(%!�.%,�)#&��(2!0"�2�*-,,*%�0-&,A�0-..-!.�2&)#!0�-!�,(%�5)!0�2!0�,(%�0-&,�*))8-!.�4)&�1#."�2!0�-!"%',"?��%7,/�+%��+-**�0-"')6%&�+(2,�2!-$2*"�+%�(26%�+2!0%&-!.�2&)#!0�i2**%!�B-$1%&"?�i-!2**A/�+%�+-**�&)#!0�)#,�)#&��+%%8�5*2A-!.�4#!�)#,0))&�.2$%"�2!0�(26-!.�2�'2$54-&%�+-,(�"!2'8"������w������������|���� �z{	�����y����y����|����}~�~���������|����� !�,(%�"%')!0�+%%8�)4�>#$$%&�>'())*�2,�i2**%!�B-$1%&"/�+-,(�-!')$-!.��&0��&20%&"�k�t,(��&20%&"/��+%�+-**�')!,-!#%�,)�(-.(*-.(,�")$%�)4�,(%�$)&%�5)5#*2&�2',-6-,-%"�+%�)44%&�2,�i2**%!�B-$1%&"��B(-"��2.%�*%6%*�*)6%"�1%-!.�)#,0))&"/�+)&8-!.�+-,(�,(%-&�(2!0"/�2!0�%75*)&-!.��9%�+-**�8-'8�)44�)#&�+%%8��4)'#"-!.�)!�"#&6-62*�"8-**"/�-!')&5)&2,-!.�")$%�,%'(!)*).A�-!�,(%�)#,0))&"/�0-..-!.�2&)#!0�-!�,(%��5)!0�2!0�,(%�0-&,�",#0A-!.�1#."�2!0�-!"%',"/�0-"')6%&-!.�+(2,�!2,-6%�2!-$2*"�+%�(26%�2&)#!0��i2**%!�B-$1%&"/�2!0�&)#!0�)#,�)#&�+%%8�5*2A-!.�2�')#5*%�)4�4#!�)#,0))&�.2$%"�2!0�(26-!.�2��'2$54-&%�+-,(�"!2'8"��



��������	�
����	���������������������������������������������������� ����� ��������! �"���������� ��#����$������%�&��"����������'������ �����"�����( �"��������� ������&)�����$ ��� )�����#����$���������"�* ��������"�)������������)����������* ���������"�( �"���������"�� ������������+,+-.+,+/0��123456��7���"��8�9������:;�.�7����"��8�9������+:��<=>456��?@A,��0�0�.�:+@,,��0�0��BCD23=CE56��F����)!�G���!���"�#���*��"�H����������&)������I'���"������������"���J����� ���"��)��������������+,+-.+/��)���������K��L�� ����� ��������� ��M��0���NOPQ�RS�TOU��VWXX�YXZ[\��]̂PS�_R̀ àUb��cddefghhiiijikefkjlmnhkofdpoldhflcmmqrstdpodomsjlun��VWXX�vwxyz{y|}��[~�y}�~�����aS]��a��aUa��P�̂�_�̂OO��������U�Q]�_]����y}x|���NRQa������R�RS]������OQ�������UP����������OSa���NRQa����NR��� ��Yxy¡�\xw¢��x�£�¤x|���¥¦������¦�����̀���VWXX�[§��̈��[~�y}�~�|����aS]��a��aUa��P���a�_�̂OO���©©ªª�_OR]̂�«PQ]̂�_]����y}x|���NRQa�����NRQa��ª���OQ�������UP������Yxy¡�\xw¢��x�£�¤x|���©©¦ ����̀��©�¦���¬�̀���®̄°°̄±²³́�µ¶·̧ �¹º́»°¼½²̄³¾¿�¼°°�Àº¼°¾�±²°°�Áº�¾º¹ÂºÃ�̄³Ä¾²½º�¼³Ã�À»¾½�Áº�º¼½º³�¼½�½Åº�¾ÆÅ̄ °̄�°̄Æ¼½²̄³Ç��È4>=EÉ4Ê56��Ë��ÌBB�����"����������'������:?������"����Ë����������* ���" ��' � �����"������:?.+:8�*������������ ) ����� ������'� )�������.���� ���)�������������"�� �����������������)���������������� � '������������0��Ë��9���������MÍ&7�'������������ ����������M ""���&)�������"�F ���&)����0�M�����������������*�"����'����!�������������" ��� '�� �������0��ÎÏÐÑ�Ò42Ð�ÓEÔC��7����������������� � '����������)� �"������"��������������:?8������� ������� � ' � ���)� ��� �0�7������ ) ����� ������'��!�������������������* ������"������� ���ummkfÕpÖolÕ×ikefkjlmn��������� �)��"���������'������)� �"���� ����������������"���"��������������:?0�Ø���* �����)� Ù�������� ��'�)!�)��� �� ���������"" � ����������� ��0�7� ������������)���� !������'�)� �� ����������* ����������"����� �����������*��!���'�� �0�Ú���������������������� ���'��Û� "��������������Ù ����*��!����������* ���������)� Ù��������������Ü��*��!0�HÙ����7���"�������* ���'���������)��� ���� ������ �8�� �������������'������� )!�������������������*��!8��������������"������ ����� �0��BCD23=CE6��M �� ������!��123456��Ý����::.9������+,�������OSa��NRQa����NR��� ��\xw¢��x�£�¤x|���ÞßaU���a�QaS�����¬̀ ��¬̀ ��ààáâã�äåæ�âæçè�éåêëìäìéåëí�ìæ�ëîí�ïãçð�ñíåçò�óô�ìæ�ëîí�õåìçè�òìëíòö�æâë�ïâëî÷�



��������������	
��������	��������������	�����	�����
�����������������������
��	������� �	
���	
�������� ���!������	
�"�#��$%$&��''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''��(��	����������
���
�	��
��	���"��	��	�"����
���������	
��)����� �	���*�
+�"������"����,���"��-�	
��)	.�	�/����	���������������������
�
 ����)	���
���*��"���)��.����))���	����,��(��	���
����*�	����
����������-	�+,������	��0�����"�����*���������*�-�	
���	��
��	�,���"	�+�.�����	�����	�����
����������



�����������	
�������	���������������������������� �!"!#��$%��& �!"!#'�(�)*�!" �!"!#+�,*�-.�/��0 �!"!#12*3.�/�!! �!"!#�'���4$56�(�$4/�7#89"�,:-:;�<=>(?�+2?33$�'�@>*3/>�-A3B�-.�/��C �!"!#��<=>(?�+2?33$�D>./4/%E�2�-.�/��0 �!"!#<F�*�/-�@>4*��+2?33$�4��4/%�!� �!"!&�<=�-$32G�H/��GI�./�4/%��� �!"!&��<J>@@$��+2?33$J4/2?��� �!"!&',/>$��# �!"!&�<K?4�*3-�L�>(?*J4%�!� �!"!#�<M�)*N33@









����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$��"%�&'&(��)*�+,-./�*0123-/�145�*612.-�78,9�:;4�<;=��>?@�ABCCD@�EF?GGDHI�JKILM��ENOPQIM�ORC�ESOPLI�TDKU��@RL@P@C�L?@�VPGWR�TGKRLX��YGS@�VKBDC@PI�Z[Z\�]OLBG��]OPOCBI@�TGRL@IL̂�>?@X�UKBDL�O��N@P_GDO�WBL?�OC̀KILOUD@��Ga@P?@OC�DGKa@PÎ�>?@X�LGGQ��bBPIL�BR�UGL?�L?@�]GNKDOP�cGL@�ORC�VKBDC@PdI�T?GBF@��aGL@̂�eP@OL�fGUg��h*�7,8.,218�+14ij��k���l�m
�no��p�
p��q����	
��rq�mns�pn�
r�
���po���
���t�u������smn��v���
ps�n
	�tp
��n�mn���n���s�l���w����mn��wx����mn��p�
p�m��smn����t��	�n
m
��ny��z7�*{|})�~;=�.��Y@SDGFQ�TP@@Q�?GIL@C��E>��A��B_?L�bGP��ILKC@RLI�ORC�L?@BP��bOSBDB@Î��z*��;28-�<1-3j.9188��>?@�YB_?�EF?GGD�eBPDI��VOIQ@LUODD�>@OS�OP@���@_BGROD�T?OSNI�ORC��OP@�?@OC@C�LG�ELOL@g��)*�*1�;4=��j44;j-���L?�_POC@�IGFBOD�ILKCB@I��ILKC@RLI�FGDD@FL@C�SGR@X��LG�L@OF?�L?@�ILKC@RLI�?GW��L?@X�FOR�SOQ@�O��CBbb@P@RF@�BR�L?@BP��FGSSKRBLX̂�>?@�FDOII@I��FGDD@FL@C���Z�̂��M�W?BF?�WBDD�U@�CGROL@C�LG����DGFOD�F?OPBLB@I�

�<81i3�z;-.�2��)�4.����n�����l�m
��n������m�����	
��r���n
�q���	y���m���mns���	y����o�
����	
ps�n
	�
��
�����px��n��������t�����xmn����n�wtt��
�ny����r���m�n�s��ml�p
�
�����n��p�n
�m����m����xp	���mn	�mns��lmns	�u���	�mt�s��
���xp	����nsp	
�ry��h*�*.,5j4.-��h�j�<1i3���
��o�ms��	
ps�n
	q����mq������ml�
�q�mns����n��rq���omn���s��m����s�s�����mns�������
�s������������
�x	�
��	ptt��
����m���	���
��	v���18j4.;4j�-�+1���;j85�{2;0���
ps�n
	����x��p���pn�
��nm���	����	�t��o�mx�m

�ns�s�m���m��n
�n� 	��mr�smn���m
�
�����m�n��n��p�m	��y���������n
��um	���	
�s�lr�
����p�m	�������������	
���
�m	�m���mn���
���l��no�
�o�
�������m���	t���m���sp�m
��n��	
ps�n
	����x�m��pns��
���m��my��w�����	
	��u����������s�lr�m���m����	�¡�pnsm
��n��o�mn
y��hij�<j12-¢*.1.j�7�160;�4-��k�no�m
p�m
��n	�
��
���£��� 	������r���mxq�
����������m�	q�u���m�����w���k�w���vv�



����������		��
������������������������������������������� !�����������"����#����$ ��������������%$&��&��$����$ � �������&'�(��)��%�������&��$��%�)����* ����������� ����* ���&��������+����&���$"��&�������&���&�� ��������������������,�-�������.
��/��0���1��&�2��3����$���4������5�&$� ���� ����4��$�&)����� $6�����%$ &������&���$"�7���*������*��)�������&$ �� ����)�899�$&�����(�������� �&$� ��%������� &�$+*&���&��&���� �%�)���&�+�$����������* $&)��� &����$ �:��� �;�)7���*##��&$ ���������$ �$"$�*����$ � ������<��=>>�?�/
@��AB�CDEDFGHI�EDHDJCKGDL�GMDNC�OPPGM�LKI�QR�SEMQQHT�
�U,�V�.W�
X?@�Y����(����$������������:�����#�)�;���%��������� ���%��&������#�&$&$� �$&�%��'��(����&�#�88��$ ��$�&���%����������Z*��&$� ���+�*&�[4��&�&���� ������$� �7����%��������������#�$��&������ ���$&$����� ����* &�$���%�����%$������� ���&*��&$� ��&��3��)����%����*&���&���&�������#�&$&$� �&��+�� ������:�����#�)�;�������#$� '�

�V�����Y
@�Y\�]]
���������������������#��)���������&���:��� �;�)��;�$66����"$�$&������* ��'��(�� ��)�*�����)�*�������* $&)�#��& ����$#���̂?
��._����W?���?
�����,̀?..\�V�0�	�Y
̀a��bMKFGQc�BFNdMG�SGeLDFGS�fQHeFGDDCDL�KG�bKeHgS��bKFGCIT�hCDKG��iKI�GQ�MDHj�QeC��EQcceFNGIk��U,�U
�?��.l��	��(����$�����4������&����&�����$��&�#������&�����#&���$ �m�+�*��)�� ��������n&��#������$ �$"$�*����$ ��$�&��&�4&�&��&���)��:���&�o�+'�
�pX̀._��W�q0���	��r��sKCEM�tP�uvwPxyjcx�zDRDCDFLec�{jDF��|QeSD�NF�GMD�}DEM�~L��DjKCGcDFG��r���jCNH�OP��vwPjc���jCNH�OO��vwPjc���jCNH�Ot�OvwPjcxsNLLHD��EMQQH�seSNEKH�����������������������������������NF�GMD��|NdM��EMQQH��eLNGQCNecT�




